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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

NOTICE TO MEMBERS

is hereby given that the 28'" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of PCS Technology Limited will be.held at the Registered
Office of the Company at 148/151, Aland! Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106 on Wednesday, 9th
December, 2009 at 10.00 a. m. to transact the following business. , .

ORDINARY BUSINESS: "

T. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2009 and the Profit & Loss Account of the
Company for.the year ended: on that date and the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. G M Dave who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers, himself for re-
appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. K K Barjatya who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re--
appointment. - <

4. To appoint a Director .in place of Mr. Apoorva Patni who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. . ' - . - . • i • • . - •

5. To appoint Auditors to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration. . . " ' . ' . .

Registered Office: ' By Order of the Board
148/151 Alandi Markaal Road, - : -For PCS Technology Ltd.
Village Dhanore
Alandi ' - . " . Bhaskar J Patel
Dist Pune 412 106 . > Company Secretary

. ' • • • ' • \
Mumbai, September 29, 2009 '

NOTES:

(1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF OR HERSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

(2) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 1st December,
2009 to Wednesday, 9th December, 2009, both days inclusive.

(3) Members are requested to:

(a) .intimate to the Company/their Depository Participant ("DP"), changes, if any, in their registered address at an early •
date; " . ,

(b) quote their Registered Folio No. and/or DP Identity and Client Identity number in their correspondence;

' (e) bring their copy of the Annual Report and the Attendance Slip with them at the Annual General Meeting.

(d) to send their queries, if any, at least 10 (ten) days in advance of the meeting so that the information can be made
^ available at the meeting. .
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(4) Information pursuant to Glause 49 of the Listing Agreement for Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors:

Name of
the Director

Mr. G M Dave

Mr. K K Barjatya

Mr. Apoorva Patni

Date of Birth

12.07.1938

-

25.03.1938

16.06.1982

Date of
Appointment

29.09.1995

- . -

•

30.10.1995

28.07.2007

Directorships in other companies incorporated in
India

Vinati Organics Ltd. - - «

PSI Data Systems Ltd.

Ultratech Cement Ltd.

Grasim Bhiwani Textiles Ltd.

Auto Invest Leasing and Finance (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Aditya Birla Retail Ltd.

Terrafirm Agroprocessing (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Has Two Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

Fabmall (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Trinethra Superretail Pvt. Ltd.

Camphor & Allied Products Ltd.

Kornerinvest Capital Pvt. Ltd.

Rajshri Cinemas Pvt. Ltd.

Rajshri Films Pvt. Ltd.

Rajshri International Pvt. Ltd.

Rajshri Pictures Pvt. Ltd.

Rajshri Productions Pvt. Ltd.

Sargam Pictures Pvt. Ltd.

Patni Financial Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

Bodhi Global Services Pvt. Ltd.

Patni Software Services Pvt. Ltd.

Vraksh Technologies Ltd.

Chairman/Member of Other
Committees of other Companies

-Member of the Audit Committee

-Member of the Audit Committee

-Member of the Audit Committee
-Member of the Share Transfer
Committee ,

-Member of the Audit Committee

-Member of the Compensation &
Remuneration Committee

-Member of the Compensation &
Remuneration Committee

-Member of the Audit Committee

None

None



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members, . . ' . .

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Twenty Eighth Annual Report together with Audited Accounts for
financial year ended 30th June, 2009.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Rs. In lacs)

Particulars -

Gross Revenue

Gross Profit •

Depreciation

Profit for the year from Operations

Bad Debts, Remission & Exceptional items

Provision for Taxation (Net)

"Profit for the year

Net Surplus available for Appropriation

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet

Financial Year
ended 30.06.2009

29,036

1143

449

694

137

213

344

2100

' 2100

Financial Year
ended 30l06.2008

33,252

983

308

675

63

243

369

1,757

1,757

OPERATIONS

During the year.under review, your Company has achieved Gross Turnover of Rs. 288 crores as against Rs 325 crores.

The Company is utilising the facilities at Pune unit for production of Computer Systems while production of Copper Clad
lamination is continued to be suspended due to adverse market conditions.

REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

During the year under review, the Company has re-valued its Fixed Assets consisting of Land and Building situate at various
places. The total amount of addition to Revaluation Reserve is Rs.3469 Lacs

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors express their inability to recommend a dividend for the
current financial year ended 30th June, 2009.

DIRECTORS

As per the Article 135 of the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. G. M. Dave, Mr. K. K. Barjatyaand Mr. Apoorva Patni
Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for
reappointment on the Board of your Company. • .

A brief note on Directors retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment is furnished in the notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
< * " ' - .

Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby
confirm that: .

1. In The Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures; . .

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of .the company as at 30th June,
2009 and of the profit of the company for the year on that date;
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3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for^safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE .

A report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis is included as part of the Annual Report along
with a Compliance Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Amended Listing Agreement.

DEPOSITS

Your company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public so far. *

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and the
respective reports of the Board of Directors' and Auditors'for the Financial Year endedrSOth June, 2009 of PCS International
Limited, Mauritius, PCS Technology USA, Inc. and PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd are annexed.

AUDITORS:

The Company's auditors, M/s. S. C. Band! & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and are eligible for re-appointment. Your
Directors recommend their re-appointment for the ensuing year. - '

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES .

The information as required by the provisions of section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975, hereto as Annexure A and forms part of this report. . .

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The Information required under the above heads in accordance with the provision of section 217(1) (e) of the companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure 'B' to this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS r

Your directors express their warm appreciation to all the employees at various units for their diligence and contribution
made towards the growth of the Company. The Board of Directors place on record their appreciation for the un-stinted
support by the Bankers and Financial Institutions and confidence given by the Customers, Suppliers arid Shareholder at all
levels towards the growth and development of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009
G. K. Patni
Chairman



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

ANNEXURE "A" to DIRECTORS' REPORT ,

Information as per Section 217[2A] of the Companies Act 1956 read with Companies [Particulars of the Employees] Rules 1975,
and forming part of the Directors'Report for the year ended ,30th June, 2009 , » " •

Sr.
No.

A

1

8

Name of the
Employee

Designation Age
(Years)

Qualification Date of
Joining

Remuneration
(Rs.)

Experience
(Years)

Last
Employment
Held Before
Joining the

Co.

Period of Last
Employment

(Years)

EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE YEAR

H.C. Tandon Managing
Director &
CEO

58 B.Sc, -Engg. 20.10.1979 26,01,082 37 Hinditron -
Computers

. . " 2

EMPLOYED PART OF THE YEAR * . ' •

N I L . • . ' . . . ' - ' • ' . . . " •

Notes:

1. All appointments are contractual and terminable by notice on either side.

2. Remuneration includes salary allowances, benefits and provident fund.

3. None of the above empioyee(s) is / are related to any of the Directors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009
G, K. Patni
Chairman
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE DIRECTORS'REPORT ., • •

Particulars required under the companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.

(A) Conservation of Energy
1 The Computer Assembly Division of the Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant in value while
considering total volume of operations. The Copper Clad Laminate Division at Pune uses in addition to electricity. Light
Diesel Oil, (L'DO) which is a Furnace oil for operation the boilers and High Speed Diesel Oil (HSDO) which is a fuel for
generation and production of this Division, continued to remain suspended due to adverse conditions.

(B) Technology Absorption

Not applicable ' , -

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo • . . '

Your. Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs 832 lacs and-has spent foreign exchange worth Rs. 1,329 lacs
under the following heads. • •

Particulars

(i) Raw Material and Components

(ii) Capital Goods

(iii) Other expenses

Total

(Rs. In lacs)

1,187

Nil

142

1,329

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

On behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
Chairman



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Scenario & Review • . . .

The financial year 2008-09 witnessed challenges. The average price of a PC has nearly halved over the past few years. The
PC demand grew from telecom, banking, educational and financial sectors but the competition with unbranded and MNC
products continued to pressurize margins. '

Performance & Review

Computer Division .

The Computer Division has recorded a Gross Turnover of Rs. 288 crores as against previous year Rs 325 crores. The key
contributors to the core business have been the Government segment through Rate Contracts with DGS&D, Banking and .
State governments. IT services achieved higher sales.

The initiatives taken by the Company in new verticals such as Laboratory and Hospital management solutions, GPS, GIS
based solutions. Facilities management. Document management, IT security consulting. Enterprise Solutions and Telecom
maintenance have begun in promoting services. The Company has captured overseas market in Africa, and UAE adding
new clients and the results are encouraging.

Manufacturing Operations - .

The facility at Silvassa achjeved ISO 2000 and 14000 certification thus ensuring stringent and ongoing improvements in
quality and manufacturing process. In September, 2009 the existing manufacturing facility at Silvassa is being shifted to
the Company's other manufacturing facility situated at Alandi, Pune. This will ensure cost saving.

Opportunities, Threats & Risks

The Company is operating in an environment which is becoming more and more competitive and the margins in hardware
will continue to be under pressure. In an effort to shore up margins, your company will focus more of value added IT
services namely Security Consulting, Enterprise Business Focus, Laboratory and Hospital Management solutions,Telecom
and Document management over hardware business. The company feels this business is ahead and this is the right time
to focus on these high growth areas. •

Future Outlook .

Though the growth prospects of the domestic PC sales remain favourable in medium term, the industry faces price
competition, technological obsolescence and thin profit margin resulting in low operating profit. With the service verticals
commanding higher margins than the IT hardware business the company has started focusing more towards value added
IT services to increase its profitability and .better bottom line in the upcoming year.

Overseas Subsidiaries ;

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

The Company has'initiated into providing Consultancy in information technology services in Middle East, West Asia and African
markets. The Laboratory and Hospital Solutions have evoked good enquiries from medical sector.

PCS Technology USA, Inc. . •

The US Company offers its services to customers through facility management consulting. There was an impact of US
recessionary trends on company profitability.

Indian Subsidiary

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd

The plans are under way to revive the company in near future.

Copper Clad Laminates (CCL) Division .

The Pune unit continues to manufacture Computer Systems while manufacturing of Copper Clad Laminates (CCL) remains
suspended. ,
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Internal Control and Adequacy . •

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all the assets are safeguard, protected
against loss from unauthorised use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.
Your Company has appointed professional Chartered Accountants firms as internal auditors for its locations for carrying
out internal audit on regular basis. The reports of internal auditors are reviewed for corrective actions wherever required.
The views of statutory auditors are also considered to ascertain the adequacy of the internal control system.

Human Resources . .

Human resources are a valuable assets and Company seek to attract and retain the best talent available. Systematic
training, development, continuance of productivity and employee satisfactions is some of the highlight of human resources
development activities during the year. Employee relations continued to be cordial. Your Directors acknowledge and thank
employees for their continued contribution.

Cautionary Statement

Statement in this Management Discussions and Analysis describing company's objective and predictions may be "forward
looking statement" within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed
herein. Important factors that could make difference to the operations include Government regulations, tax structures, and
country's economic development, availability of input and their prices and other incidental factors.



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges

The following is a report on the ongoing implementation of
the Code by your Company.

1. Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance

. The Company firmly believes in good Corporate
Governance and has endeavored to practice and
improve its .focus on it by increasing transparency and
accountability to its shareholders in particular and other
stakeholders in general.

2. Board of Directors (Board)

The Board of Directors has an optimum mix of Executive
and Non-Executive Independent Directors. The present
strength of Board is eleven members comprising
one Managing Director. There are six Non-Executive
Independent Directors on the Board, which is in

conformity with the amended Clause 49(1) (A) of the
Listing Agreement. The Non-Executive Directors bring
independent judgment in the Board's deliberations
and decisions. Independent Directors are Directors,
who apart from receiving Director's Sitting Fees and
Professional Fees paid to the firm in which some of
the Directors are'Partners as disclosed in the Notes to
Accounts, do not have any other material pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company, its
promoters, its management or its subsidiaries, which in
the judgment of the Board may affect the independence
of the judgment of the Director.

Board Meetings held during the financial year

5 (Five) board meeting were held during the financial
year ended on 30th June, 2009 on the following dates.:

28.07.2008, 27.09.2008, 31.10.2008, 30.01.2009,
29.04.2009 ,

Details of attendance at the Board meetings. Annual General meeting and shareholding of each Director are as follows:

Name of the ••
Director

Mr. G. K. Patni
Chairman

Mr. A. K. Patni
Vice Chairman

Mr. N. K. Patni

Mr. Apoorva Patni

Mr. D. B. Engineer

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. P. V. Mehta -

Mr. G. M.'Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. H. C. Tandon
Managing Director
&CEOo

Category .

Promoter - Non Executive

Promoter - Non Executive

Promoter- Non-Execu t i ve & Non -
Independent .

Non - Executive & Non - Independent

Non '-. Executive & Independent .

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non-- Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Non - Executive & Independent

Executive

No. of board
meetings
attended

5

5

None

2

5

;. . 5
2

5

4

5

5

Attendance
at last AGM

held on
10.12.2008

Yes

No

No

"No

No

YES

No

No

YES

No

YES

No. of Equity
shares

held in the
Company *

579685

575995

94079

500745

Nil

200

- Nil

100

.Nil

316

432

The above shareholding as at 30th June, 2009 is in respect of shares which are held by Directors as a first holder and in
which shares they have beneficial interest >

10
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Number of other Companies or Committees of which the
Director is a Director/Member/Chairman (excluding the
Company):

Name of Director

Mr. G. K. Patni

Mr. A. K. Patni

Mr. D. B. Engineer

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. P.V,Mehta

Mr. G. M. Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. N. K. Patni

Mr. H. C. Tandon

Mr. Apoorva Patni

No. of other public
limited Companies

in which he is
Director *

1

2

9

2

10

7

1

1

1

No. of Board Committees
in which he is **

Member

6

.1

10

7

Chairman

3

•2

* ' Exclude Directorships in Indian Private Limited
Companies, membership of Managing Committees of
various bodies.

** Board Committees include Chairmanship/Membership
of Audit Committees and Shareholder Grievance
Committees of public limited companies whether listed
or not. .

« CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for Board
members and senior management staff of the Company.
The said code of conduct is posted on Company's
website. The Board,members and senior management
staff have affirmed compliance with the said code of
conduct.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE •

Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Satish Ajmera
as Chairman of the Audit Committee and Mr. G. M.
Dave, Mr. K. K. Barjatya and Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni, being
Independent Directors is in compliance with the revised
clause 49 of the listing agreement.

Audit Committee meetings are attended by General
Manager-Finance and Accounts&CFO and Representative
of Statutory Auditors. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

TERMS OF REFERENCE ,

The Terms of Reference of this Committee covers the matters
specified'for Audit Committee under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as well as in Section 292A of the Companies
Act, 1956.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

During the financial year Five Audit Committee Meetings
were held on 28.07.2008, 27.09.2008,31.10.2008;30.01.2009
and 29.04.2009. The attendance of the Members at these
Meetings during the Financial Year 2008-09 is as follows:

Name of Director

Mr. Satish Ajmera

Mr. K. K. Barjatya

Mr. G. M. Dave

Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni

Status

Non-executive/
Independent Director

Nonexecutive/
Independent Director

Non-executive
independent Director

Non-executive •
Independent Director

No. of
Meetings
attended

5 '

5

5
\

4

4. REMUNERATION / COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation and Remuneration Committee was
set up on 28th July, 2007, by merging the Compensation
Committee with Remuneration Committee. The main
function of the Committee is :-

• To determine/review the.Company's policy on specific
remuneration packages for Executive/Whole-time
Directors of the Company and also;

• ~ To review the overall compensation structure and
policies of the Company to attract, motivate and retain
employees as well as to consider grant of stock options
to permanent employees of the Company, its Directors
(including Whole-time Directors) of the Company.

It will also administer ESOP Plan 2004. The Re-constituted
Compensation and Remuneration committee comprising
of three Independent Directors namely Mr. G. M. Dave,
Mr. P. V. Mehta and Mr. K. K. Barjatya

The members in.AGM held on 30th September, 2004
have approved ESOP Plan 2004 and has obtained in-
principle approval from Bombay Stock Exchange and
Pune Stock Exchanges. The said ESOP Plan 2004 has
not been implemented so far.

The Company has one Whole-time Director on the Board.
His appointment and remuneration has been fixed by
the Board in terms of resolution passed by the Members
in-the Annual General Meeting.

© Details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Director for
the financial year ended June 30, 2009 is as under:

Name of Director '.

Mr. H. C. Tandon

Status

Managing

Director &

CEO

Salary

22.71.300/-

Perquisites/

Allowances

1,28,1821-

PF

Contribution

2,01,6001-

Remuneration

Paid (in Rs.)

26,01,0821-

11



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd.i

5.

6.

Non-executive (except promoter) and Independent
Directors are paid sitting fees for attending each Meeting
of the Board and its Committee.
Details of payments made to Non-Executive Directors for
the financial year ended 30th June, 2009 are as under:

Name of the Director Sitting fees
Paid (Rs)

Commission
paid (Rs)

Mr. Satish Ajmera 1,10,0007- Nil
Mr. G. M. Dave 1,00,0007- Nil
Mr. P. V. Mehta 20,0007- Nil
Mr. M..Y. Kulkarni 90,0007- Nil
Mr. K. K. Barjatya 1,00,0007- Nil
Mr. D. B. Engineer 50,0007- Nil

Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee
The Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee
consists of four members, two Non Executive and
two Non-Executive Independent Directors. Mr. Satish
Ajmera, Non-Executive and Independent Director is the
Chairman of this Committee. The names of the members
of the Committee are as under:
Mr. G. K. Patni Chairman
Mr. A. K. Patni ' Vice Chairman
Mr. M. Y. Kulkarni Non-executive &

Independent Director
Mr. Satish Ajmera Non-executive &

Independent Director

Mr. Bhaskar J. Patel , Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer of the Company.

This Committee monitors share transfers, transmissions
and other shareholders related activities including
redressal of investor grievances.

During the year 24 investor complaints/queries were
received. There were NIL complaints/queries pending as
on June 30,2009. There were no share transfers pending
for more than 30 days as on the said date. .

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The details of Annual General Meetings held in the last
three years are as under:

ASM for the Date & Place of AGM Special Resolutions Passed

F.Y. ended time of AGM

30-6-2006 20.12.2008 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road,
at10.00a.rn! Village Dhanore, Alandi, -

Dist. Pune412106.

30-6-2007 18.12.2007 .148/151, Alan* Markaal Road,
at 10.00 a.m. Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. •

Pune412106.

30-6-2008 10.12.2008 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road,
at 10.00 a.m. Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist.

Pune412106.

None

Yes - For increase iri
Remuneration and re-
appointment of .

Mr. H.C. Tandpn as
Managing Director &

CEO of the Company
For the period of 3yrs
w.e.f. 25/11/2007

None

All the resolutions including special resolutions set out
in the respective notices calling the AGM were passed
by the shareholders. No postal ballots were used for

. voting at these meetings.

There is no proposal to pass any Special Resolution
through postal ballot at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. . . . -

7. Disclosures

i) Disclosure on materially significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

None

Transactions with the related parties are disclosed
in the notes to the accounts forming part of the
Annual Report.

ii) Details of non-compliance by the Company,
penalties and strictures imposed on the Company
by SEBI,'ROC, Stock Exchanges or any other
statutory authorities on any matter related to capital
market during the last 3 financial years.

SEBI vide its order dated 6th December, 2006 has
prohibited the Company restraining from acting
as an intermediary in any capacity for a period of
six months from the date of the order in view of
their investigation revealed certain irregularities in
the public issue of MAZDA in the year 1996. SEBI
has opined that the Company being acting then as
R & T Agent did not exercise due diligence in the
public issue of MAZDA. However no penalty has
been levied on the Company.

The Company had surrendered its R & T license to
SEBI in the year 2002 which was accepted by them.
The SEBI's order would not affect the company's
operations as we do not carry out any R & T and
other securities market related activities.

iii) The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of Corporate Governance under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Company
is yet to adopt the non-mandatory requirements of
the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement pertaining
to Corporate Governance.

.- iv) The CEO/CFO certification form part of this Annual
Report.

8. Means of Communication •

• The quarterly and half yearly results are forthwith
communicated to all the Stock Exchanges with
whom the Company has listing arrangements as
soon as they are approved and taken on record by
the Board,of Directors of the Company. Further the
results are published in the leading newspapers in
compliance with the Listing Agreement.

• Management discussion and Analysis forms
part of the Annual Report, which is posted to the
Shareholders of the Company.

• The Company also issues financial results to the
print media.

« Information about the Company would be available
on its website. ' "'
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Date, time & venue of December 9, 2009 at 10.00a.m. at 148/151, Aland!

the Annual General Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, '

Meeting Alandi, Dist. Pune412 106.

Financial Calendar i. Financial Year : July to June

ii First Quarterly : By end of October

Results

iii Half Yearly : By end of January

. ' Results

iv Third Quarter : By end of-April

Results

v Audited results : By end of September

Date of Book Closure 01.12.2009 to 09.12.2009 (both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable

• Listing at Stock a) Pune Stock Exchange Limited ( 1 1 1 79|

Exchanges (Stock Code)

b) The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

Mumbai(517119)

• ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL 'INE 834B01012 '

Annual Listing Fees have been paid to Bombay stock Exchange
and Pune Stock Exchange for the year 2008-2009.

Market Price Data :

High/Low of Market price of the Company's shares traded on
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) during the financial period
2008-09 furnished below :

Year Month Highest (Rs.) Lowest (Rs)

2008 July 15.60 13.16

August . 16.00 14.33

September ' 15.95 12.05

October , 13.80 . 8.08

November 12.95 8.17

December ,11.50 8.35

2009 January 12.80 8.55

February 11.58 ' 8.90

March 9.83 7.40

April . 11.99 ' 9.17

'• . " -May • 18.22 9.76

June 16.85 . 11.65

Graph of Share Price/ BSE Sensex : see Annexure A •

REGISTRARS AND M/s. Bigshare Services
TRANSFER AGENT : Private Limited
FOR SHARES HELD IN E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
DEMAT AS WELL AS Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
PHYSICAL FORM Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072

Tel.: 2847 0652 / 4043 0200
Fax:022-28475207

Share Transfer system:
All share transfers, subject to correctness and completion of
all documents would normally be registered and returned
within 2 weeks from the date of receipt.

The distribution of shareholding as on June 30, 2009 is as
follows :

No. of equity No. of No. of
shares held shareholders % shares %

Upto 100 2510 7.18 10897 0.05

101 to 500 12787 36.60 430633 2.06

501 to 1000 12075 34.56 983015 4.69

1001 & Above 7569 ' 21.66 19526132 93.20

Grand Total - • 34941 100.00 20950677 100:00

No. of shares in 2884758 13.77
Physical Mode

No. of shares in 18065919 86.23
Electronic Mode '

Shareholding pattern as on June 30, 2009 is'as follows :

Category No. of No. of % holding
•shareholders shares

Indian Promoters ' 45 14700411 70.17

Banks, FIs and 12 214378 1.02
Insurance Companies

UTI and Mutual Funds 6 4893 0.02

Flls , NRIs and OCB 41 281270 1.35

Domestic Companies ' 258 427348 2.04

Resident Individuals 34571 5317457 25,38

Clearing Member 8 4920 0.02

Total . 34941 20950677 100.00

Dematerialisation of : 86.23 % of the paid-up
shares and liquidity share capital has been

dematerialised as on 30th

June, 2009.

Outstanding GDRs/ : Not applicable since none
ADRs/warrants/ of the said instruments are
convertible instruments ever issued,
etc

Plant Location : Village Dhanore, Alandi,
Dist. Pune.

Address for Correspondence:
Shareholders may correspond on all matters relating to
transfer/dematerialisation of shares and any other query
relating to shares of the Company at the below mentioned
address:

*M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited
E- 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072.
Tel.: 2847 0652 / 4043 0200
Fax: 022-2847 5207
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

T O , ; • ' . . • . . . . -
T h e Members of ' • - . - .

PCS Technology Limited

It is hereby certified and confirmed that as provided in Clause 49 I (D) of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges, the
Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code, of Conduct
of the Company for the financial year ended 30th June, 2009. -

Por PCS Technology Limited

H. C. Tandon . .
Managing Director & CEO . ' .

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

AUDSTORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of ' .

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
I have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PCS Technology Limited for the financial year ended
on 30th June, 2009 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and explanations given to me; I certify that the Company has generally
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.

I further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company, nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. . '

For S. C. BANDl & COMPANY
• . Chartered Accountants

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

S. C. Bandi
(Proprietor)
M. No. 16932

ANNEXURE- A
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Certification by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) on
Financial Statements of the Company

We H.C.Tandon, Managing Director & CEO and M. P. Jain, Chief Financial Officer, of PCS Technology Limited, certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of pur knowledge
and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading; -

v ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws & regulations • ..

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

(c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiencies. .

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee that no;

(i) significant changes in internal control during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system.

H. C. Tandon M. P. Jain
- • . • Managing Director.& CEO. Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

AUDITORS'REPORT

To the members of PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED for the year
ended 30th June, 2009

1) I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS
TECHNOLOGY LIMITED, as at 30th June, 2009 and Profit
and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement of the
Company for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's Management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based
on audit. . '

2) I have conducted audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These Standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from any material misstatement. An
audit also includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes, assessing the
accounting principles'used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. I believe that
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on
the basis of such checks of books and records of the
Company as I considered necessary and appropriate
and according to the information arid explanations
given to me during the course of the audit, enclose in
the Annexure, a Statement on the matters specified in
Paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4) Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in
Paragraph 3 above, I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit.

b) In my opinion proper books of accounts as required
by Law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from my examination of such books. .

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are
in agreement with the books of accounts.

d) In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement complies with
the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to in

0 sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

e) • Based on the representations made by the Directors
as on 30th June, 2009 and taken on record by
the Board of Directors of the Company and the
information and explanations given to me, none of
the Directors is, as at 30th June, 2009, prima-facie
disqualified from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information
and according to the explanations given to me, the
said accounts give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India :

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state-of
affairs of the Company as at 30th June, 2009 and

ii) In.the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29th September, 2009

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership no.16932

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full

particulars including quantitative details and situation of
Fixed Assets. The assets have been physically verified by
the Management during the year and no discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified during
the year by the management. In my opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) .The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records
were not material.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The Company has taken loans from five parties
covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount involved during the year was Rs.6,050/- lacs
and the balance at the end of the year is Rs.5,760/-
lacs

(c) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms
. and conditions on which" loans have been taken
from the companies, firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 are, not prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(d) There is no stipulation as to the time period for
payment of the principal amount of unsecured.loans
and advances taken.
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(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed asset and with regard to
the sale of goods. During the course of my audit ,no
major weakness has been noticed in internal control
system in respect of these areas.

(v) (a) In my opinion and according to the information
and explanations given'to me, the particulars of
contracts or arrangements referred to in section
301 of the Act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In my opinion, and according, to the information
and explanations given to me, the contracts and
arrangements entered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have
been made at prices which are reasonable having
regard to the prevailing market price

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public and hence, the provisions of clause 4 (vi) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not
applicable to the Company.

(vii) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, there is an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

(viii)On the basis of the records, I am of the opinion that
prima-facie the cost records and accounts prescribed by
the Central Government under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1956 have been made and maintained in
respect of the Company's product to which the said rule
are made applicable. However, I have not carried out any
detailed examination of such accounts and records.

(ix)'(a) The Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate.authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education
protection fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations
given to me, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom
duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears, as at 30th

. June, 2009 for a period of more than six months
from, the date they become payable.

(x) The ^Company has no accumulated losses and has
not incurred any cash losses during the financial year
covered by my audit or in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given
to me, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to financial institutions or banks.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given
me, no loans and advances have been granted by the
Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, "debentures and other securities and hence the
clause (xii) of the said Order relating to maintainence
of documents and records are not applicable. .

(xiii) In my opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/
mutual benefit fund/society.: Therefore, the provisions
of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xjv) In my opinion, the Company is not dealing in Shares,
Securities and Debentures and hence, the provisions
of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In my opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to me, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks
or Financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not raised any new Term loan during
the year and therefore clause (xvi) of the said Order
relating to application of Term loan for the purpose
for which it was obtained is not applicable

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given
to me and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, I report that no funds raised
"on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares' to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any Debentures during
the financial year covered by my audit.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of
public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to
me, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of my audit.

For S.C. BANDI & CO.
' Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29th September, 2009

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership no.16932
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PCS TECHNOLOGY Lift

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH

1ITED

JUNE/2009

(

,1

PARTICULARS

1) SOURCES OF FUNDS

a) SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

i) Share Capital

ii) Reserves & Surplus

b) LOAN FUNDS

i) Secured Loans
4-~

ii) Unsecured Loans

c) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

2) APPLICATION OF FUNDS

a) FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block ';

Less: Depreciation

Net Block

Capital work in progress

b) INVESTMENTS

c) CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND
ADVANCES

i) Inventories

ii) • Sundry Debtors

iii) Cash and Bank Balances

iv) Other Current Assets

v) Loans and Advances

LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES &
PROVISIONS

i) Current Liabilities

ii) Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

Notes to the Accounts

V

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band!
Proprietor .
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

Schedules . As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

[A] 210,240,188

- [B] 932,864,120

1,143,104,308

[C] 372,712,635

[D] 576,000,000

948,712,635

47,844,000

Total ... 2,139,660,943

[E] 1,092,527,421

377,243,565

715,283,856

5,327,181

720,611,037

[F] 65,724,730

[G]-

126,309,801

1,472,428,422

103,068,708

1,823,947

150,907,718

1,854,538,596

[ [H]

489,257,481

11,955,939

501,213,420

1,353,325,176

Total .;. 2,139,660,943

[I] ,

(Rs.)
/

210,240,188

555,392,637

326,646,924

590,995,964

As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.)

765,632,825

•917,642,888

39,520,000

1,722,795,713

673",932,152

377,282,981

296,649,171

13;274,648

117,512,418

1,467,305,215

140,907,389

2,832,548

. 185,107,236

1,913,664,806

« 551,242,153

16,166,223

567,408,376

309,923,819

66,615,464

1,346,256,430

1,722,795,713

7 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
(Chairman) . '

Apoorva Patni
'. . Satish Ajmera

B.J. Patel A. K. Patni \ Dadi B Engineer
Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) p- V- Menta

K. K. Barjatya
„ M. Y. Kulkarni

H. C. Tandon ,
(Managing Director & CEO)

i Directors
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS Schedules

INCOME

Sales & Services . 2

Less: Sales Tax

2

Less: Central Excise Duty

Income from operation [1]

Other Income . [1]

EXPENDITURE

Decrease/I Increase) in stocks - [2]

Consumption of Material - [3] ~1

Manufacturing & Other Expenses [4]

- ' 2

Less:

Cost Capitalised

Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Taxation

Less : Interest paid [5]
Depreciation
Less Transfer from Revaluation Reserve
Profit before Taxation ... .
Less: Provision for Taxation

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax

Profit for the Year after Taxation

Add: Taxation pertaining to earlier years
Net Profit for the year

Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Balance of Profit carried over to Balance Sheet...

Basic and diluted Earning per Share of Rs.10/- each (in Rupees)

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Band! _ , B. J. Patel
Proprietor . Company Secretary

' Membership no.VI 6932 - .

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

Year ended Year ended
30.06.2009 30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) . (Rs.)

,884,867,284 3,254,983,373 •

71,817,219' . • 93,655,337

,813,050,065 . 3,161,328,036

35,746,117 77,892,628

2,777,303,948 3,083,435,408

10,235,312 59,731,649

8,479,571 . 10,741,008.

18,714,883 70,472,657

2,796,018,831 3,153,908,065

7,287,045 8,918,865

,690,295,812 2,073,952,561

932,664,891 904,624,282

,630,247,748 2,987,495,708

4,981,160 8,704,986

2,625,266,588 2,978,790,722

170,752,243 '175,117,343

72,826,885 . 83,129,190

48,739,393 34,641,197
3,823,263 44,916,130 3,823,263 30,817,934

53,009,228. 61,170,219

9,500,000 ' . 15,500,000

8,324,000 4,806,000
3,450,000 4,000,000

21,274,000 . 24,306,000

31,735,228 36;864,219
2,624,349

34,359,577 36,864,219
175,640,652 138,776,433
210,000,229 175,640,652

1.64 1.76

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
* (Chairman) . \ . :

Apoorva Patni
Satish Ajmera

A u Patni Dadi B Engineer _.A. K. Patni » Directors
. (Vice Chairman) p v- Mehta

K. K. Barjatya
„ ' M. Y. Kulkarni

H. C. Tandon j
(Managing Director & CEO)

19



PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Tax

. Add: Depreciation

LossAProfit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

Interest received

Dividend received

Interest expenses

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Decrease/Oncrease) in Sundry Debtors

Decrease/flncrease) in Inventories

(Decrease)/lncrease in Sundry Creditors

Cash Generated from Operations..

Income Tax paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash Flow from /used Operating Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities:

Purchase of fixed assets

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash from Investing Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net)

Proceeds from unsecured loan (net)

Change in working capital facilities

Interest paid . • .

Net Cash used from Financing Activities...

Net Increase/IDecrease) in Cash/Cash Equivalents ...

. Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year ended 30th June, 2009

Year ended
30th June, 2009

(Rs.) ' (Rs.)

53.009,228

44,916,130

597,723

(6,892,700)

(90.9T1)

72,826,885 111,357,127

164,366.355

45.017,031

(8,797.381)

(66,221.524)

(30,001.874)

(26,239.803)

108,124,678

(115.014,469)

890.734

1,9.25,303

7,901.300

90,911

(104,206,221)

5,523.892

(14,995,964)
»

40,541,819

(72,826,885)

(41,757,138)

(37,838,681)

140,907,389

103,068,708

Year ended
30th June, 2008

(Rs.) (Rs.)

30,817,934

968,432

(6,360,539)

(133,132)

83,129,190 .

162,205,739

40,303,132

(300,371,377)

(97,284,596)

(14,848,432)

514,000

4,986,934

133,132

51,624,543

129,088,264

(29,888,352)

(83,129,190)

61,170,219

108,421,885

169,592,104

(97,862,506)

(28,492,279)

43,237,319

(106,498,962)

67,695,265

.4,433,622

136,473,767

140,907,389

As per my Report of even date attached . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY G. K. Patni
Chartered Accountants (Chairman) • '

Apoorva Patni
Satish Ajmera

S.C.Bandi B. J. Patel A. K. Patni 'fj B E"9ineer

Proprietor Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) j"' j'" ™le[>ta

Membership no. 16932 ' ' ..' „ ^if1*3-M. Y. Kulkarm
H. C. Tandon i

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009 (Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS As at
. 30.06.2009

' • ' . ' • (Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,000,000 Equity Shares pfRs.10/- each 250,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED 8, PAID UP

20,950,677 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid 209,506,770
(Refer note) • • . •

Add : Equity Shares forfeited amounts originally paid up , 733,418

210,240,188

Total 210,240,188

Note: Issued & Subscribed and Paid-up Capital includes
400.000 Equity Shares issued as Bonus Shares by way of
Capitalisation of General reserve.

SCHEDULE "B" - RESERVES & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 7,120,050

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

As per last Balance Sheet . 196,125,612

REVALUATION RESERVE ,

As per last Balance Sheet 82,405,789

Less : Transferred to Profit & Loss a/c 3,823,263

Add : Assets revalued during the year , 346,935,169
(See Note no. 1 (B) (iii)) , .

425,517,695

GENERAL RESERVE 94,100,534

Less: Adjustment on adoption of Accounting
•Standard -15 Employee Benefits (revised) - "

94,100,534

BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 210,000,229

Total... 932,864,120

• '

- • • . . .

PCS
T E C H N O L O G Y

"

As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.)

250,000,000

209,506,770

733,418

210,240,188 '

210,240,188

' 7,120,050

196,125,612

86,229,052

3,823,263

82,405,789

96,383,855

2,283,321

94,100,534

.' 175,640,652

555,392,637

'
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PCS TECHNOILOGY LIMITED • '• •

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

• • ; • . ' . ' • - '
PARTICULARS As at

30-06.2009
(Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "C" -SECURED LOANS
TERM LOANS

Indian Bank , 8,746,189

(Secured by specific charge on the computer given on
finance lease and on its Book debts) • '
WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES

FROM BANKS

i) Cash Credit 253,019,517

ii) Working Capital Demand Loan 40,541,819

Hi) Foreign Currency Loan , 69,985,940

(Secured against hypothecation of Inventories and 363,547,276

Book Debts of the Company as well as second . . •

charge on the fixed assets of the Company)
OTHER LOANS

Against hypothecation of Vehicles .

i) HDFC Ltd

ii) ICICI Bank Ltd

. . . -
419,170

419,170

Total... • 372,712,635

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
From Promoters

-
576,000.000

Total... 576,000,000

' As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.) ' (Rs.)

26,452,905 .«•

174,838,504

-

123,989,025

298,827,529

65,860

1,300,630

1,366,490

326,646,924

. 590,995,964

590,995,964

SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED ASSETS
(Rupees)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION '] NET SLOCK
Si. PARTICULARS t As at

Wo. Q1!07i20C

1 Freehold land 1,448,6

2 tease hold Land - . 1,177,3

3 BuUding 190,187,9

4 Plant and Machinery 279,729,6

5 Tools & Testing 8,342,3
equipments

6 Electrical Installation 7,787,0

7 Furniture and Future 29,454,6

8 Vehicles 8.466,1

9 Computers, office & 57,915,2

other equipments

10 Software (Intangible 89,422,6

assais)

TOTAl 673,932,1

Total Previous year.... 586,793,4

Additions On Account of I Deductions As at . As on Depreciation Oe;!!icti<ifl On As at | Aun t

3 Revaluation 30I06I2Q09 0!!0.7|Za')8 Account of 3n/,16l2Q09 30IDBJZ009 -

revaluation I
• . •

99 - - . 78,955,135 [~~ - 80,403,834 - - j ' . ' - - -j 80,403,834

04 - 199,432,000 - 200.609,904 334,327 3l,2i4| - - 365.541 j 200,244,383

68 5,479,0(13 21,334,547 - 217,001,608 82,654,918 5,835.543 j • - 47,213,488 41,326,973 175,674,630

AS AT
3fl!06/2fl8ii

1,448,693 1

843,577 |

107,533,080

87 7,500 . .- 1,431,833 278,305,253 238,345,369! 11,220,746 821,907 - 248,744,208 29,561,048 j 41,384,2(8

21 38,252" - - 8,380,573 1703,056 324,045 - - 4.027.101 4,353.472 j 4,639.265

' ' '

66 1,933,601 -1 295,951 i 9,424,618 5,482,549 1 . 477.S6I 132,536 - 5,827,874 3,596,643

00 4;62l,iiia ' - . 441,627 33,634,591 . I2.302.826J 1,637,384 168,555 - '14,371,655 M9.262.936

30 2,017,038 ' -- 1.692,424 8,790,742 2,507,530 755,258 371,414 - 2,891,374 5,899,363

03 57,705,8.33 - , 226,512 115,394,524 18,430,095 10,380,442 70,010 - 28,739,627 86,654,897
~

' • '
72 51,459,102 - - 140,581,774 12,922,311 18,026,795 - . - 30.949,106 103.632.663

52 122,961,934 299.721.682 4,088.347 1,092,527,421 377,282,981 48.739,393 1,565,322 47,213.488 .377,243,565 715,283,856

01 89,337,129 , '.- 2,198,378 673.032.152 j 343,357,731 34,641,196 715,946 . -| 377,282,98ii 296,1149,171

1
j

2,304,519

16.S5 1,773 '

5,958,600 -

38,485,108

.76.500,361

235.S49.171

243,735,670
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TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009 DCS

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E C H N O L O G Y

, . ••
PARTICULARS Nos. of Face

Units/ Value in
Shares Rupees

SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS
(Long term, At cost. Non-trade, Unless otherwise stated)

(a) Quoted Investments .
i) Fully paid up equity shares

LongviewTea Ltd . 200 10
Chennai Pe'rtoleum Corpn. 1,300 10

NEPC Micon Ltd 400 . 10
Nucleus Securities Ltd ' 5,000 10

. *• Riga Sugar Co Ltd • • 2,200 10
Western India Industries Ltd ' 7,500 10

ii) Fully paid up units of Mutual Fund ' -

Master Shares of DTI . 14,400 • 10

Less: Provision for Dimnution in value of
Investments

(b) Unquoted Investments
i) Government Securities " .

National Saving Certificates 4 1000
ii) Fully paid up units of Mutual

Funds (current investments) •
Chola Liquid Investment Plus

iii) Fully paid-up Equity Shares

A) In Subsidiary companies
PCS International Ltd., Mauritius 111,000 USD 10.00

• PCS Technology USA, Inc. 2,500 USD 2.00

PCS Positioning'Systems (India) Limited 1,750,000 INR 10.00
B) In Others

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd 1,000 10
Vraksh^Technolpgy Limited 50,000 ' 10

• Book value of Quoted investment
- Book value of Unquoted investment 7

Market value of Quoted investment

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

13,000

104,000
12,000

50,000
110,000

450,000

739,000

140,430

140,430

475,000
404,430

4,000

47,088,450
217,850

17,500,000

10,000
500,000

65,320,300

65,724,730

404,430
65,320,300

971,176

Nos. of Face As at
• Units/. Value in 30.06.2008

Shares Rupees . (Rs.)

200 10 13,000
1,300 10 104,000

400 10 12,000
5,000 ' 10 50,000

2,200 10 110,000

7,500 10 450,000
739,000

14,400 10 140,430
140,430

475,000
404,430

4 1000 4,000

119,749 10 1,390,734

111,000 USD 10.00 47,088,450
2,500 USD 2.00 217,850

1,750,000 INR 10.00 17,500,000

1,000 10 10,000

- ' 66,211,034
66,615,464 .

404,430
66,211,034

1,264,637

PARTICULARS

' • ' ' • ' . ' ' (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "G" - CURRENT ASSETS,
LOANS AND ADVANCES
INVENTORIES

(Valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is lower •
and as certified by the Management) • ..
Raw Materials, Computer Accessories.& Spares ' 121,125,630
Work in Progress 4,349,302
Finished.Goods • 834,869

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

126,309,801

As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.) ' (Rs.)

104,810,029
.8,054,181

4,648,209

; 117,512,418
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.)
SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)
i) Over six months • 543,956,572
ii) Other debts , 901,045,655
iii) Future finance lease receivables 27,426,195

(includes Rs.6,647,388 due from PCS International Ltd;,
wholly owned subsidiary- previous year : Rs.365,425/-.
Maximum balance outstanding Rs. 6,647,3887-, previous
year: Rs.15,632,290/-) .;

(includes Rs.4,882,9227- due from PCS Technology. USA,
wholly owned subsidiary- previous year :Rs.25,106,4077-.
Maximum balance outstanding Rs.26,089,9457- , previous
year: Rs.25,106,407/-)
(includes Rs.11,764,8957- due from PCS Positioning
Systems (India) Limited, subsidiary company - previous
year :Rs.11,381,0807. Maximum balance outstanding Rs.
11,764,8957-, previous year: Rs. 11,381,0807-)
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 12,677,825
Bank Balances
i) In Current Account . 38,973,648
ii) In Margin Money Deposits ' \ • 51,417,235

•OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued
LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)
Advances recoverable in cash - or in kind or for value to be
received 62,951,591
Loans & Advances to Subsidiaries
PCS Positioning System (India) Ltd ' 1,129,915
(IVlaximum balance outstanding Rs. 25,976,'945/-,
previous year Rs. 25,976,945 /-)
PCS Technology USA Inc
(Maximum balance outstanding Rs.3,096,8627-,
previous year Rs. 6,405,0587-)
Earnest Money Deposits 29,197,645
Sundry Deposits 27,190,451
(Amount includes Rs. 37 lacs paid to relatives of Director on
account of rental deposits, Previous year Rs.39 lacs)

.Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision) 24,997,740
Balance with Central Excise Department 5,440,376

Total...

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small Enterprises 15,249,455
Sundry Creditors - Others 436,132,439
Advance from Customers • 17,744,167
Other Current Liabilities ,20.131,420

PROVISIONS
For Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advances) 4,057,461
For Leave Encashment . 7,898,478

Total...

1,472,428,422

103,068,708

1,823,947

150.907,718
1,854,538,596

489,257,481

11,955,939

544,151;235
886,362,872"
36,791,108

14,906,207

67,371,969
58,629,213

85,126,032

25,976,945

3,096,862

36,782,360
21,372,392

9,057,020 .
3,695,625

512,790,649
14,555,532
23,895,971

4,030,893
12,135,330

1,467,305,215

140,907,389

2,832,548

185,107,236
1,913,664,806

501,213,420

551,242,153

16,166,223
567,408,376
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TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009 DCS

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E C H N O L O G Y

'
PARTICULARS Year ended

30.06.2009
IBs.) IRs.)

SCHEDULE "1" - OTHER INCOME
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Scrap etc. 1,086,653
Commission received 540,351
Finance Charges Lease 7, 707^043
Incentive from Suppliers . , 901,265

10,235,312

OTHER INCOME
Profit on Sale of Current Investments '^ 42,243

Dividend received <
i) On long term Investments 38,681

ii) On current Investments 52,230
90.911

Interest received .
i) From Banks 4,978,068
ii) From Income tax refund ' 252,424
iii) From Others 1,662,206

6,892,698
(Tax deducted at source Rs. 1078,5297-
previous year Rs 667,205/-) " . .

Sundry Balances written back 1,075,056

Miscellaneous Income 378,663

8,479.571
Total... 18.714,883

SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE / (INCREASE) IN VALUE OF STOCK
Opening stock as on 1st July, 2008
i) Work in Progress 8,054,181
ii) Finished Goods 4,648,209

12,702,390
Less: .
Closing Stock as at 30th June, 2009
i) Work in Progress 4,349,302
ii) Finished Goods 834,869

5,184,171
7,518,219

. Add : Increase / (Decrease) in Excise duty on stocks
Excise duty in Opening stock 260,727
Less : Excise duty in Closing stock ' 29,553 (231,174)

Total... 7.287,045

SCHEDULE "3" - CONSUMPTION OF MATERIAL
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD
Opening stock 104,810,029
Add : Purchases - 1,706,611,413

1,811,421,442
Less: Closing stock . 121,125,630 .

1,690,295,812
Total... 1,690,295,812

(Rs.)

983,053
713,950

9,272,878
48,761,768

d

52,200
80,932

133,132

3,665,163

2,695,376
6,360,539

3,864,485
382,852

Year ended
30.06.2008

(Rs.)

59,731,649

•»

10,741^008
70,472,657

17,920,579
3,814,000

•8,054,181
4,648,209

374,051
260,727

21,734,579

12,702,390
9,032,189

(113,324)

8,918,865

136,080,971
2,042,681,619
2,178,762,590

104,810,029
2,073,952,561
2,073,952,561
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

. (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "4" - MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Gratuity to Staff

Contribution to EPF, ESIC & EDLIS

Staff Welfare -" '

Consumable, Stores, Spares

Rent •

Electricity & Power

Insurance

Payment to Auditors . "

Audit fees 402,595

Other services : 160,929

Tax Audit fees 55,150

Advertisement Expenses

Bank charges "

Bad Debts and Remissions

Sitting fees to directors

• Commission on Sales

Conveyance expenses

Legal & Professional fees •

Stock destroyed in fire . •

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Foreign Exchange Difference (Net) •

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Packing, Courier & Forwarding

Postage,Telephone & Telex

Printing & Stationery

Rates & Taxes

Repairs to Building

Sales & Work contract tax . _ •

Service charges paid

Travelling expenses

Total...

SCHEDULE "5" - INTEREST PAID '

Interest paid on Fixed Loan

Interest paid to Others

Total...

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

586,211,188

558,688

30,411,561

8,848,895

27,821,227

20,127,537

6,974,834

5,537,912

618>674

480,649

21,178,717

13,700,605.

470,000

537,264

13,948,606

14,768,972

805,448

597,723

. 14,119,524

33,210,270

10,319,075

7,036,227

9,497,351

1,965,600

3,015,703

7,103,675

44,259,937

48,539,029

932,664,891

8,243>205

64,583,680

72,826,885

Year ended
30.06.2008

. - (Rs,) (Rs.)
- . •

559,018,443

2,789,610

27,241,231

9,898,775

25,002,880

26,336,665

8,316,617

3,840,106

385,929 '

187,463

30,899 604,291

1,201,257

23,108,797

6,250,168

4so;ooo
4,290,957

15,377,792

18,739,855

. ' . -

' 968,432

133,467

31,846,440

19,066,517

• 9,603,010

14,384,188

1,585,126

3,161,971

6,436,969

33,496,016

51,444,702

904,624,282

15,176,391

67,952,799

83,129;i90

. . '

26



TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
PCS
T E - C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE "I": NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

' T h e financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for revaluation of certain fixed assets, and are in accordance with

; the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and provisions of the Companies Act,
1956.

IB) FIXED ASSETS: '

(i| Fixed Assets other than mentioned in item no.(ii) and (iii) below, are stated at
cost of acquisition or construction, including any cost attributable to bringing
the assets to their working condition for their intended use less accumulated
depreciation. Preoperative expenses capitalized, forms part of the cost of as-,
sets.

(ii) On 1* January 1995, the Company had revalued some of its immovable properties
on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase

. ' in value of Rs.126,947,419/- was transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Ac-
count.

(iii) On 30"' June, 2009, the Company has revalued Land and Buildings on the basis
of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase in value of
Rs.346,935,169/- is transferred to the Revaluation Reserve Account.

(C) DEPRECIATION:

(i) Revalued assets:

Depreciation is provided on the revalued amount at the rates calculated as per
straight line method over the residual life of revalued assets, as certified by the
Government approved valuer. The difference between depreciation provided on
revalued amount and on historical cost is transferred from Revaluation Reserve
to Profit and Loss Account. " '

(ii) Assets carried at historical cost:

At the rates and in .the'manner as specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956. Individual items of Fixed Assets added during the year costing upto
Rs 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the first year.

(0) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

: An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recover-
able value. An impairment loss is charged to Profit & Loss account in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in'priot accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

(E) INVESTMENTS: . '

Long-term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution is made to recognize
, a decline,'other than temporary in value of long-term investments. Current investments

. are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

IF) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue from sale of products is recognized .when risk and reward are passed, on to
the customer which is generally on dispatch of goods. Revenues from product sales
are exclusive of excise duty and sales tax. Income from services is recognized for the
work done in terms of the contract. Income from maintenance contracts is recognized
on a time proportionate basis.

(G| INVENTORIES:
> Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost is deter-

mined using weighted average method. Finished goods and stock in work-in-progress
includes proportionate overheads.-Finished goods are valued inclusive of duty payable
thereon. > ..'

(H) BORROWING COSTS: "
t

Borrowing costs that ate directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset till such
time as the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

II) EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the profit and loss account of'the year in which the related service is rendered.
Company's contribution towards Provident and Pension funds vis-a-vis defined contri-
bution plan paid/payable during the year are charged to Profit and Loss account. Post
employment benefits in the form of Gratuity and Leave' encashment are recognized
as expense in the Profit and Loss account at present value of the amounts payable
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation technique, using the projected unit credit
method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(J) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

(i) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement
of transactions and translation of monetary items are recognized as income or
expenses in'the year in which they arise.

(ii) In respect of forward exchange contracts, the difference between the forward
rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the contract is recognized as
income or expenses over the period of the contract.

(iii) Gains or losses on cancellation / settlement of forward exchange contracts are
recognized as income or expenses. .

(K) FINANCE LEASE ACCOUNTING:

Assets given under finance lease are recognized as receivable at an amount equal to
the net investment in the lease. Lease rentals are apportioned between principal and
interest on the basis of internal rate of return. The principal amount is reduced from
the net investment in the lease,-while Finance charges are recognized as revenue.

(L) TAXES ON INCOME: ' . .

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charges or release. Deferred
tax is.recognized on timing difference subject to consideration and prudence, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.

(M) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AMD CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed
in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements. .

2. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are
approximately of the values stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The
provisions for depreciation and known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the
amounts reasonably necessary.

3. Commitments and contingent liabilities

(a) Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for Rs.2,848,637 /- (previous year Rs 2,545,684/-), net of
advances.

(bl Contingent Liabilities not provided.

i) .On account of Bank guarantees
Rs.587,883,198/-).

- Rs. 491,240,920/- (Previous year
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED'.

NOTES FORMING PART OF'THE ACCOUNTS (contd.)

ii) In respect of R&T activities undertaken by the Company in earlier years, the

Company has been advised that the Company has good, valid and substantial

defense in Suit Nq.1494 of 1997 filed by State Bank of India in the City Civil

, Court in Ahmedabad against the Company for Rs.50,338,2891- with interest

@21.50% p.a. The Company has also been advised that it has a good defense

in Application No.1627 of 2000 made in the Debt Recovery Tribunal, Mumbai

by Vijaya Bank against the Company for Rs.4, 538,0001- along with interest.

In none of the other litigation any claim forsignificant amount has been made

against the Company apart from the fact that in all these litigations the Company

is the second defendant. In view of the above the Company has not made any

provision in respect of any of these litigations against the Company.

4. Managerial Remuneration to the (Rupees)

Managing Director

(a)

(b)

(0

Id)

Salaries

Value of perquisites

Provident fund

Ex-gratia

Total Remuneration

Current Year

ended

30.06.2009

2,271,300

120,082

201,600

8,100

2,601,082

Previous Year

ended

30.06.2008

2,402,400

25,809

201,600

6,000

2,635,809

5. Employee Benefits

a) Contribution to provident Fund of Rs. 18,291,0241- (previous year Rs. 16,151,235H

is recognized as an expense and included in contribution to provident funds and other

funds in the Profit and loss Account.

b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and leave encashment - as per actuarial

valuation

Particulars

•> Current Year

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
encashment
(Non funded)

Previous Year

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
encashment
(Non funded)

1. Change in benefit obligation (Rupees)

Liability at the beginning
of the year

Interest cost

Current service cost

Benefit paid

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss

Liability at the end of
. the year

13,995,325

1,189,603

2,959,609

(3,919,153)

14,225,384

8,540,835

555,110

3,079,118

(4.020,269)'

(256,316)

7,898,478

12,463,395

885,487

2,375,388

(2,789,610)

1,060,665

13,995,325

5,973,611

1,84,434

. 3,914,719

(7,336,376)

5,804,447

8,540,835

2. Change in Fair value of Plan Assets (Rupees)

Fair value of Plan assets
at the beginning of year

Expected Return on
Plan assets

Contributions

Benefit paid

• Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on
plan assets

Fair value of Plan assets
at the end of year

16,512,234

1,177,322

(746.671)

16,342,885

-•

16,193,571

348,162

2,789,610

(2,789,610)

(29,499)

16,512,234

3. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss ale (Rupees)

Current service cost

Interest cost

Expected Return on Plan
assets

3,079,118

555,110

3,914,719

184,434

Actuarial {Gain)! loss

Expenses recognized in the
Profit & Loss ale

Current Year

(256,316)

3,377,912

Previous Year

- 5,804,447

, 9,903,600

4. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

Expected Return on Plan
assets

Retirement age

Mortality

8.50%

. 5 %

2.13% '

58 Years

LIC (1994-96)

8.50%

5% ' .

2.15%

-58 Years

. LIC (1994-96) •

The estimate of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take into

account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and

demand in the employment market.

6. The Legal and Professional fees includes payments of professional fees of Rs.875,040 I-

(previous year Rs.1,119,440H to the firms in which some of the Directors of the Company

are partners.

7. Particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)

Particulars

Principle amount due to suppliers under

MSMED Act at the year end

Interest accrued & due to suppliers under

MSMED Act on the above amount, unpaid

at the year end

Payment made to. suppliers (other than

interest) beyond the appointed day during

the year

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act

during the year

Interest due & payable to suppliers under

MSMED Act for payments already made.

Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end

of the year to supplier under MSMED Act.

As at 30.06.09

IRs.)

15,429,455

3929

1,402,097

Nil

10,134

14,063

As at 30.06.08

(Rs.)

Nil

• Nil'

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

The Purie unit continues to manufacture Computer Systems while manufacturing of

Copper Clad Laminates (CCL) remains suspended.

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of part II of

Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 are as under:- .

Particulars in respect of goods manufactured, licensed capacity, installed capacity and

production.

s.-
No.

(A)

Ii)

(iil

Particulars

Licensed I Installed Capacity

Computer Division

Licensed capacity

Installed capacity

CCL Division

Licensed capacity

Glass Epoxy Copper Clad
Laminates

Current Year

Ended

30.06.2009

Not applicable

Not ascertainable

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

Previous Year

Ended

30.06.2008

( '

Not applicable

Not ascertainable

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a
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t

(E)
.

f

JB)

(0

(i)

(ii)

ID)

(i)

Hi)

Paper phenolic & Composite Cop-

per clad Laminates ...

Installed capacity

Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Lami-

nates

Paper.phenolic & Composite Cop-

per clad Laminates

Production

Computer Division

Opening Stock

Production during the year

Capitalized

Closing Stock

Turnover

Computer Division

Sales Including Computers, Com-

puter Components,

Monitors, Printers, Power Supply,

Services & others.

(Mixed Items)

Others

TOTAL

Material Consumption

(Consumption has been arrived at

'by deducting closing

stock from the total of Opening

Stock and Purchase

Computer Division

In view of considerable items,

diverse in size and

nature, and the fact that no item

of Raw Material and

component exceeds 10% of total

value of consumption,

it is not practicable to furnish

quantitative information

of Raw Material and component

consumes.

Others

TOTAL

Current Year

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

«.

423 Nos.

1 4,223 Nos.

24 Nos.

42 Wos.

Rupees

2,777,303,948

2,777,303,948

1,690,295,812

1,690,295,812

Previous Year

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

3 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

5 lacs Sq.mtrs.p.a

,

42 Nos.

23,716 Nos.

41 Nos. ,

423 Nos.

Rupees

3,083,219,906

399,750

3,083,435,408

•r

2,073,402,924

549,637

. 2,073,952,561

(G)

(H)

- 10.

11.

12.

/alue of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Computer Accessaries

consumed and percentage there of:

Current Year Previous Year

Value (Rs.) Percentage Value (Rs.) Percentage

Raw Material, Computers

& Peripherals Accessories

•(i) Imported 111,642,612 6.61 303,524,324 14.64

(ii) Indigenous 1,578,653,200 93.39 1,770,428,237 85.36

Total 1,690,295,812 100.00 2,073,952,561 100.00

(F) Value of imported on GIF basis in respect of:

200809 200708

; (Rs.) (Rs.)

Raw Material, Computers & Peripherals

Accessories 118,654,387 306,837,429

- 13.

A;.

PCS
T E C H N O L O G Y

2008-09 2007-08

(Rs.) (Rs.) .

Expenditure in foreign currency: .-

Travelling & Others . 14,212,943 10,645,543

Earning in foreign currency:

F. US. Value of Exports)

Export Sales & Services ' 83,215,400 ' 87,481,558

:inance Lease Accounting: ' .

In certain cases, the company has sold its product by way of lease arrangements

with the customers. The transaction is treated as finance lease in accordance with

Accounting Standard - 19. The details of lease transactions as on 30"1 June, 2009 is

as follows . (Rupees)

S.No.

a ) .

b)

•c)

dl

e)

Particulars

Gross Investment in lease

Present value of minimum lease payment

Total gross, investment

1)

2)

3)

Mot later than one year

ater than one year but not later than

five-

later than five year

Present value of Minimum lease payment

11

21

3)

Not later than one year

ater than one year but not later than

five

ater than five year

Unearned Finance income

30.06.2009

29,846,907

27,426,195

16,180,542

13,666,365

14,906,621

-13,235,633

2,420,712

30.06.2008

44,105,509

36,791,108

19,105,438

25,000,070

14,969,127

21,821,981

7,314,400

'articulars of Earnings per Shares:

S.No.

al
b)

c)

d)

Particulars

Net Profit for the year (Rs.)

Number of equity shares outstanding at

beginning and at the end of the year

the

Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.)

Basic and diluted Earning per share

(Rs.Ma/b)

30.06.2009

34,359,577

20,950,677

10

T.51

30.08.2008

36,864,219

• 20,950,677

10

-.1.76

Deferred Tax:

a) Deferred tax has been provided. in accordance with Accounting Standard 22

- Accounting for Taxes on income.

>) The break up of net deferred tax liability is as under: (Rupees)

S.No.

A)

<B)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liability

i)' Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets

i) Expenses allowable on payment

basis

Net Deferred Tax Liability

Accumulated

as at 30.06.2009

49,326,000

1,482,000

47,844,000

Accumulated

as at 30.06.2008

42,659,000

3,139,000

39,520,000

delated parties disclosures:

\lames of the related parties (where control exists) Subsidiary Companies:-

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

i PCS Technology USA, Inc.

ii PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS (contd.)

3. Other Related parties with whom there are transactions during the year vi| Mrs. Purnima Tandon (Wife of Mr. H.C.Tandon)

a) Key Management Personnel • Vii! Mrs. Rajarani Gangwal (Sister of Mr. G.K.Patni & Mr. A.K. Patni)

i) Mr. G.K.Patni (Chairman) • viii) Sobhagmal M.Patni HUF . " • '

ii) Mr. A.K.Patni (Vice Chairman! (Mr.G.K.Patni & Mr.A.K.Patni are members of HUF)

iii), Mr. HC Tandon (Managing Directors CEO) " • ix) Estate of Late Sobhagmal M Patni ••

b) Relatives of key management personnel: . c> Affiliates (Enterprises over which Key Management

i) Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni (Mother of Mr. G.K. Patni & Mr. A. K. Patni) '. personnel or relatives have significant influence) _

ii) Mrs. Rajntota Patni (Wife of Mr. G. K. Patni! i) Patni Computer Systems ltd. .

iii! Mrs. Sadhna Patni (Wife of Mr. A. K. Patni)- «' Ashoka Computer Systems Pvt Ltd - -

iv) Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director) (Son of Mr. A. K. Patni) '"' PCS Cullmet Pvt Ltd . . .

v| . Mr, Arihant Patni (Son of Mr. G.K. Patni) • . iv) PCS Finance P«t Ltd.
• ' . . . v) Vraksh Technologies Ltd.

13.2) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above , in ordinay course of business. • (Rupees)

Description .

Sales of Goods and Services

Purchase of Fixed Assets
. • •

Interest Paid

Rent Paid

Rent Received

Share Application Money Pakl

Reimbursement/Recovery of Expenses received

Interest Received

Advance 1 Loan Given

Advance f Loan Refunded

Other Loan Taken

Other Loan Refunded

Remuneration to Directors

Balance outstanding • 30th June, 2003

Receivable

Payable

Property Deposits

Other Loan Taken . -

Inter Corporate Deposit given

Share Application Money .

Subsidiaries
Companies

11,863,260
122,877,984}

-

..:
' . " :

'
114,767,500! ,

38.121
1542,2851

1,167,405

12,345,581)

iso.eoc
1223,000!

25,000,000 ;
/3.308, 198]

-

-

:
. 23,295,205
'136,929,172)

_

„

._

1,129,915
(29,073,807!

(14.787,500)

Key Management
Personnel

•

.

(12,775,342)

:
-

.
. -

-
'

. -
75,000,000

1280,000,000)

84,000,000
(137,500,000)

2,601,082
(2,635,803)

-

(8,BG7J92)

-

553,500,000
1562,500,000)

•-'

-

Relative of key

Management
Personnel

-'

:'
:

4,907,896

16,033,450)

' • -

.:
_

.

:
v_

:
-

"
'

3,800,000
(3,900,210)

'

, -

.Affiliates

143,249 '

' tL94G,625l

2,250,000
(2,250,000)

. 1,436,450
(2,484,274)

2,480,000

• (800,000)

'-

6,922,842
. (21,586,130)

_

- -

-

_ '

:
9,623,243

110,589,653!

~ ' ^ .. .

406,700
11,546,700)

22,500,000
(22,500,000)

-

I .

Total
12,006,509

122,877,984)

11,340.325)

2,250,000
(15,025,342)

6,344,346
(8,517,724)

2,480:000

1800,000)

(14,767,500)

6,960,963
(22,128,415!

1,167,465
(2,345,581)

150,000

(223,000)

25,000,000
(3,308,136)

75,000.000
(280,000,0(10!

84,000,000
' 1137,500,000)

. 2,601,082
' (2/635,8031

32,918,448
(47,S1S,82S! -

(8,667,792)

4,206,700
(5,446,910)

576,000,000
(585,000,000)

1,129,915
« (29,073,807}

(14,767,500)

Nate : Previous yaar figures are shown in brackets.]

ff '
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS (contd.) . T E C H N O L O G Y

1 3.3) Details of Significant Transactions carried out with related parties referred above ,in ordinary course of business. (Rupees)

Description
'«

Sales of goods and services
PCS Technology USA. INC

PCS International Ltd., Mauritus

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Patni Computers'Systems Ltd.

Interest paid
PCS Finance' Pvt. Ltd.

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd.

Ashok Computers Systems Pvt.Ltd.
*

Mr. A. K. Patni . •

Mr. G.K. Patni

Rent paid '
Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

Mrs. Sadhna Patni

Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd

Rent Received '
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Share Application Money Paid
PCS International Ltd., Mauritus

ReimbursementfRecovery of Expenses received
Vraksh Technologies Limited

Interest received
PCS Positioning Systems {India) Ltd.

Advance f Loan Given
PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

PCS Technology USA, Inc •

Advance I loan Refunded
PCS Technology USA, Inc .

• » . - •

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd:

Other Loan Taken
Mr! A. K. Patni . -

Mr. G. K. Patni

Other Loan Refunded
Mr A.K.Patni

Remuneration to Directors .
Mr. H.C.Tandon

Subsidiaries Companies

1,878,800
122,877,984)

9,984,460

'-

. -

-

-

:
. • :

-
:

. .

_

•

114,767,5001,

. - -

1,167,465
(2,345,5811

150,000
Miff
Nil

1223,000!

13,308,1961

25,000,000

-

_

.

.

Key Management
Personnel

.

~

~

'

_

• - " ' • '

(9,775,342!

13,000,000)

'

1

1

_

' ;

' -

' -

.

:
"

: ' -

25,000,000
1180,000,000!

50.000,000
• 1100,000,0001

84,000,000
{137,500,000!

2,601,082
12,635,809!

Relative of key
Management Personnel

-

—

—

'

-

_

_

-

1,192,744
{1,597,732!

814,208
(1,016,544)

669,008
{871,3441

-

-

. . -

«

• -

:
-

'
.

-

_

, '• .

Affiliates

•

-

(1.940.6251

750,000
(750,000)
750,000

(750,000)

750,000
1750,000)

• :
•

" -
• -

• .. • :
610,725

{985,6861

2,480.000
1800,0001

-

6,922,842
(21,586,130!

.

-

<r

- •

' - -

•'

-

, . •-'

•
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS (contd.)

-

Description

Balance outstanding • 30th June 2009
Receivable
PCS Technology USA. INC

PCS International Ltd., Mauritus

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

Vraksh Technologies Limited
(

Payable
Mr. A. K. Patni

Property Deposits
Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni

Mrs. Sadhna Patni

Mr. Apoorva Patni

Mr. Arihant Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. .

Other Loan Taken
Mr. A. K. Patni

Mr.-G. K. Patni

Inter Corporate Deposit given
PCS Positioning Systems (India) ltd.

PCS Technology USA, Inc -

Share Application Money
PCS International Ltd., Mauritus

Subsidiaries Companies

4,882,922
' 125,106,409)

6,647,388
(365,425)

11,764,895
111,457,3381

-

-

-

.

. -

-

• •

-

-

.

1,129,915
125,976,945)

13,096,862)

114,767,5001

Key Management
Personnel

-

' .

-

-

18,667,792)

-

-

-

-

» ~

-'

343,500,000
1402,500,000)
210,000,000

(160,000,000)

•-

-

(Rupees)

Relative of key
Management Personnel

-

'

. -

-

1,100,000
11,100,000)

600,000
/B ' 00,0001
700,000

. 1700,000)
500,000

. (500,000)
500,000

(500,000)
-

_

'

-

-

-

[Note : Previous year figures a r e shown i n brackets.] . . . .

14 (a) Disclosure required by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement.

Amount of loans and advances in nature of loans outstanding from subsidiaries '

Name of the company

1) PCS Positioning Systems (India) Ltd.

2) PCS Technology USA, Inc . •

Relationship

99.43% Subsidiary

100% Subsidiary

Balance as at the end of the year

Current year
1,129,915

.

Previous year
25,976,945

3,096,862

Affiliates

-

-

.

9,623,243
110,465,251)

•

-

•

.

•

205,030
1635,030)

.'

-

'

-

" ' -

(Rupees)

Maximum Outstanding

Current year Previous year
25,979,915 • 25,976,945

. 3,096,862 6,405,058
14 (b| Details of Investment by the Loanee in the shares of the company.

None of the Loanee have made investments in the shares of the company.
15. The Company is engaged mainly in Computer products and services viz., manufacture & trading of computers, peripherals, computer parts and maintenance of computers & related

services and as such it is the only reportable business segment. The export sales of the company are less than 1 0% of the total turnover and hence there is single reportable geographical
segment. . . . . . •

16,. The figures of the previous years have been re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of. current year.
1 7. Balance Sheet abstract and Company's general business profile pursuance to Para IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1 956 is attached.

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi
Proprietor
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni

(Chairman) Apoorva Patni \

Satish Ajmera
B. J. Patel A. K. Patni Dadj B Engineer _.. .
Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) p y Mehta "Directors

K. K. Barjatya
H. C. Tandon M. Y. Kulkarni J
(ManagingDirector & CEO)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS (contd.)
PC
T E C H N O

B
O G Y

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
Registration Details :

1. Capital raised during the year:
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue
Bonus Issue-

II. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds:
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities
Source of Funds

Paid-up Capital
Secured Loans •
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets
Net Current Assets

V. Performance of the Company
(Amount in'Rs. Thousands)

Turnover (including Other Income)
Profit before Tax
Earnings per Share

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company
Item Code No.flTC Code) . .

Registration No.
24279

Nil

State Code
11

Right Issue

Balance Sheet Date
30th June, 2009

Nil Private Placement

2139661

210240
372713

47844 "

720611
1353325

2796019
53009

1.51 ' •

Total Assets

Nil
Nil

2139661

Reserves & Surplus
Unsecured Loans

Investments

" •

932864
576000

65725
Miscellaneous. Expenditure -

Total Expenditure '2743010
Profit after Tax
Dividend Rate

31735
-

Product-Description : Mini/Micro Computer Systems, Glass Epoxy Copper Clad Laminates

As per my Report of even date

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

For and oh behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni

(Chairman) Apoorva Patni '

Satish Aimera
S.C. Band! B. J. Patel A. K. Patni Dadi B Engineer I '
Proprietor - Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) P 'V.' Merita f-Directo
Membership no. 16932 K.

. H. C. Tandon M

Mumbai, 29th September,. 2O09

K. Barjatya
. Y. Kulkarni j ?

rs

(Managing Director & CEO)

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT ,1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES.
PARTICULARS

Financial Year! period of the subsidiaries ended on

Wo.of Equity shares held by PCS -TECHNOLOGY LTD. in the Subsidiary as at
30th June, 2009.

Extent of Interest of PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD. in the capital of the Subsidiary

Net aggregate amount of the profitl(losses) of the Subsidiaries so'far it concerns
the members of PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD as it is not dealt with the Company's
Accounts.

i) For the current Financial Year ended 30th June, 2-009

ii) For the previous financial year since it became a Subsidiary.

Net aggregate amount of the profit/dosses) of the Subsidiaries so far
as dealt with or provision is made for those losses in the Accounts of
PCS TECHNOLOGY LTD. *

i) For the current Financial Year ended 30th June, 2009

ii) For the previous financial year since it became a Subsidiary.

PCS International Ltd., Mauritius

30th June, 2009

1 1 1,000 Equity shares of USD 10
each fully paid-up

100%

(107,488) USD

(45,692) USD

Nil

Nil

PCS Technology USA, Inc

30th June, 2009

2,500 Equity shares of
USD 2 each fully paid-up

100%

'(2,422,063) INR

(371, 195) INR '

Nil

Nil

' . For and on behalf of the Board

PCS Positioning Systems tlnd

30th June, 2009

1 7,50,000 Equity shares of Rs
each fully paid-up

99.43% •

INR (3,396, 192)

INR (3,644,431)

.

Nil

Nil

of Directors

a) Ltd.

10

%

• G. K. Patni • .

(Chairman) Apoorva Patni '

Satish Aimera
B. J. Patel A. K. Patni Dadi B Engineer 1 _.
Company Secretary . (Vice Chairman) p V Mehta Uirecto

Mumbai, '. •
29th September, 2009

K. K. Barjatya
H. C. Tandon M. Y. Kulkarni ,

rs

(Managing Director & CEO)
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PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTORS: H. C. Tandon Yash Bhardwaj • A. K. Patni
D. B. Maheshwari M.P.Jain

REGISTERED.OFFICE : S. No. 1-A, F-.l, Irani Market, Compound Yerawada,

Pune-411 106.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
TO; '
The Members, , . • . .

PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report together with Audited
Accounts for the Financial Year ended 30* June 2009.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars year ended . year ended
30.06.2009 30.06.2008

Sales & Other Income " 2 - 1 5

Profit/(Loss| before interest, depreciation & taxation (2) 7

Interest " . . 1 2 2 3

Depreciation . - . ' * 20 . 2 0

ProfitllLoss] before Taxation •'. . (34) ' (36)

Fringe Benefit Tax .

Profitl(Loss) after Tax ' ' (34) (36)

Pro'fit/ILoss) as per last Balance Sheet ' (395) (358)

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet ' • • (429) (395)

OPERATIONS

During the year under review, your Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 1.58 Lacs as
against Rs. 13.92 Lacs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend in view of the losses incurred during the
period under review.

DIRECTORS

With effect from 19th February, 2009 Mr. Ashok Kumar Patni was appointed as Additional
Director of the Company to hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for
re-appointment.

Mr. H. C. Tandon, and Mr. Yash Bhardwaj, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment
on the Board of your Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies. Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby confirms that:

1 . In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. < Appropriate accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and
prudent judgements and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as on 30* June, 2009 and of the loss of the
Company for the year on that date;

3. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
for safeguarding the assets of. the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

4. The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY:

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the Extra Ordinary General meeting
of the Company held on 7th January, 2009 for change of name of the Company from "PCS
Positioning Systems Limited" to "PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited", your company
has 'approached the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Pune for their approval.

The said Registrar.of Companies, Maharashtra, Pune has approved our application for the
change of name. Accordingly the Company's name has been changed to "PCS Positioning
Systems (India) Limited" with effect from 22nd January, 2009.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As required by proviso to Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, your Company has
obtained, a Compliance Certificate from Secretary in Whole-time practice and attached
the same herewith. •• . • " . '

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the financial year, there were no employees drawing remuneration in excess of
the monetary ceiling prescribed under Section 21 7(2A) of the Companies Act, 1 956, read
with Companies (Particulars of Employee) Rules, 1975 as amended. ^

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The Information required under the above heads in accordance' with the provision of
section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956,. read with Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of .the Board of Directors! Rules, 1988, are given in Annexure
'A' to this report • . ,

AUDITORS:

The Company auditors, M/S S.C.Bandi & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment." Your Directors recommend
their re-appointment for the ensuing year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS . '

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude for the confidence
reposed in and co-operation extended to the Company by the Shareholders for. their
support.- • ,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai A.K.Patni 'H.C.Tandon
Date: 17'h September, 2009 . Director . Director

ANWEXURE "A" TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the.
Board of Directors! Rule, 1988. . . -

(A) Conservation of Energy .

The Company uses only electricity, which is very insignificant in value while
considering total volume of operation.

(B) Technology Absorption . .

Not applicable,

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo

Your Company has earned foreign exchange worth Rs Nil and has spent foreign
• exchange worth Rs. Nil under the following heads.

Particulars (Rs. In lacs)
|i). Raw Material and Components ' • ' 0
(iil Capital Goods ' . , 0
(iii) Royalty . . 0
(iv) Other expenses . ' 0

•. Total 0

• ' On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai A.K.Palni • H.C. Tandon
Date: 17th September, 2009 Director Director
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i •
^ COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

U/S 383 A of the Company 'Act, 1956& Rules 3(2) of the Companies (Compliance

Certificate) Rules, 2001

To,"

The Members

PCS Positioning Systems (India) Limited

S No 1-A F-1 Iranimarket Compound,

Yerawada Pune - 41 1 006

CIN • Authorised Capital Paid up Capital 1

U72900PW2004PLC019448 3,00,00,000 1,76,00,000 |

1 have examined the registers, records, books and papers of PCS Positioning Systems

(India) Limited as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, and the

rules made thereunder and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles

.of Association of the Company'for the .financial year ended on 30"1 June, 2009. In my

opinjon and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out

by me and explanations furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, 1 certify

that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1. Ttie Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure 'A' to this

• Certificate, as per -the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and all.

entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this

Certificate, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government,

Company Law Board or other authorities within the time prescribed under the Act and

the rules made thereunder.

3. The Company being public limited Company has the minimum prescribed paid-up

capital. , . •' • •

4. The Board of Directors o( the Company duly met 6 (Six) times on 12/07/2008,

.17/09(2008, 12/12/2008,29/01/2009, 19(02/2009 and 29/05/2009 in respect of

'which meetings proper notice were given and the proceedings were properly recorded

and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

5. The Company has not closed its Register of Members .during the year, as it was not

required to close the same. ' ' . . ' >

6. The Annual' General Meeting for the financial year ended on 30/0612008 was

convened. and held on 27)1 1/2008 after giving due notice to the adoption of Annual

accounts as on 30/06/2008 were duly, recorded in the Minutes Book maintained for

the purpose. ,

7. 2 (Two) Extra ordinary General meeting were held during the financial year on

07/01/2009 and 21/02/2009 respectively.

8. The Company has not advanced loan to any Director or the. person or firm or

companies referred under Section 295 of the Act.

9. 1 ha've been informed that the Company has not entered into any contracts falling

within the purview of section 297 of the Act. '

10. As there were ho instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the

Company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, members or

Central Government. . . l

1 1. The^Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained u/s 301 of the

Act for contracts entered during the year.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the year.

13. (i) The Company has delivered all the certificates on allotment of shares and

lodgment of shares for transfer, however there were no transmission of securities

during the year. • . -

(ii) The Company has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no

dividend was declared 'during the year.

(iii) The Company was not required to post warrants to-any members of the Company

as no'dividend was declared during the year.

'• ' .

(iv) There is no unpaid dividend; application money due for refund, matured deposits,

~ matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon, which have remained

unclaimed or unpaid far a period of seven years.

(v) The Company has duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the

Act.

14. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted: Mr. Ashok Kumar Patni

was appointed as Director to fill casual vacancy during the financial year.

15, The Company has not appointed any managing Director or whole time Director or •

Manager during the year.

' 16. The Company has not appointed any sole;selling agents during the year.

17. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, •

Company Law Board, Regional Director, Registrar and/or such other authorities

prescribed under the various provisions of the Act during the year.

1 8. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of

Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

19. The Company has not issued Equity Shares and Preference Shares during the year.

20. The Company has not bought back any shares during the year.

21 . The Company has not redeemed any shares during the year.

22. There were no transactions necessitating the Company to keep in. abeyance the

rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of

shares.

23. The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits including any unsecured loans

falling within the purview of sections 58A during the year. •.

24. The amount borrowed by the Company from Directors, members, public, financial

institutions, banks and others during the financial year ending 30/06/2009 are

within the borrowing limits of the company and that necessary resolutions as per

Section 293|1)(d)'of the Act have been passed in duly convened 21/02/2009

Extraordinary General Meeting.

25. The Company has made loans and investments or given guarantees or provided

securities to other bodies corporate in compliance with the provisions of the Act and

.has made necessary entries in the register kept for the purpose.

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to

Situation of the Company's registered office from One State to another during the

year under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the

Objects of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

28. The Company has altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to name

of the Company f/om PCS -Positioning Systems Limited to PCS Positioning

Systems (India) Limitcd'during the year. .

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to

Authorised Share Capital of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

30. The Company has not altered its Articles of Association with respect to Authorised

Share Capital of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

31. As informed to me, there was no prosecutions initiated against or. show cause

notices received by the Company and no fines or penalties or any other punishment

was imposed on the Company during the period for offences under the Act.

32. The Company has not received any money as security from its employees during the

year. . ' - .

33. Provident Fund is not applicable.

For Bhavesh Desai & Associates • . -

Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Desai)

C.P.No.7711
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ANNEXURE 'A'

Statutory Registers as maintained by the Company under the Companies Act, 1956. .

1. Register of Members u/s 150: , -

2. Registers & Returns u|s 163. ' • - . . . .

3. Minutes Book of Board Meetings u/s 193. .

- 4. Minutes Book of General.Meet ng's u/s 1 93. . '

5. Books of Accounts u/s 209. . • •, ' . . .

6. Register of Contracts u/s 301. " "

7. Register of particulars of Directors etc. u/s 303. •

8. Register of Directors shareholding u|s 307. " "

9. Register of Shares Transfers. ' • ,

- <

Mumbai
Date: 27/08/2009

.

; • For Bhavesh Desai & Associates
Company Secretaries '

(Bhavesh Desai)
1 C.P.No.7711

ANNEXURE 'B'

Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government during the financial year ending on 30"1 June, 2009

Sr. No. Form No/ Ret

1 Form 66

2 Form 1A

3 Form 23 AC & /

4 Form 20B

5 Form 23

6 FormlB

• 7 Form 32

8 Form 23

Mumbai
Date: 27)08/2009

urn Filed under Section For Date of filing Whether filed within
Prescribed Time yes/no

383 A <•*• Compliance Certificate 19/12/2008 Yes

Change of service Availability for name '17/12/2008 Yes •

\CK 220 Balance sheet & Profit & loss A/c - 26/12/2008 Yes

159 . Annual return • 06/01/2009 Yes

192 - Change name from PCS Positioning System Ltd to. 15/01/2009 . Yes
• PCS Positioning System India Ltd

Approval o f central Change o f name 16(0112009 ' Y e s
Government •

303(2), 264(2) or 2661 Ilia) Appointment of Director Mr. Ashok Kumar Patni 26/02/2009 Yes
and266(1)(b)(iii)

192 Approval for the borrowed-money exceeds Paid 11/03/2009 Yes
Capital and Free Reserve

. For Bhavesh Desai & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Bhavesh Desai)
C.P.Wo.7711

' ' "' '
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PCS
T E C H N O L O G Y

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
1 ) 1 have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s. PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA)

LIMITED as at 3Qth June, 2009 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's Management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

2) I have conducted audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from any material misstatement. An audit
also includes examining-on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis
for my opinion.

3) As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ICARO) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of
such checks of books and records as I considered necessary and appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to me during the course of the audit, I enclose in
the Annexure, a statement on the matter specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

4) Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 3 above I report that:

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of my audit.

b) In my opinion proper Books of Accounts as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from my examination of such books.

cl The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of Accounts.

d) In my opinion the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement
dealt with by this report comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (30 of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

. e) Based on the representations received from the Directors as on 30* June, 2009 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, I report that none of the Directors are

1 disqualified, as at 30th June, 2009 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to me, the said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act,
1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 30th
June, 2009 and '

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that
date.

iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash .flows for the year ended on that
date.

For S.C. BAIUOI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BAMDI

Place: Mumbai (Proprietor)
Date: 17* September 2009 . Membership no. 16932

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS'REPORT
(i) |a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) The assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) During the year company has not disposed off any substantial, part of its Fixed
Assets.

(ii) The Company does not hold any physical inventories during the current financial year
covered under audit and also in immediately preceding financial year and hence clause 4 (II)
(b) of the order is not applicable.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loans, to companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b). Since the Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, clause 4(iii) (b), (c) & (d) of the Order are not applicable.

|c) The Company has taken unsecured interest free loan from the parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount involved during the year was Rs. 250.00 lacs and the balance at the'end of
the year is Rs. 250.00 lacs

(d) In my opinion, the rate of interest and other terms an'd conditions on which loans have
been taken from the companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.are, not prima facie, prejudicial to the

interest of the Company.'

le) There is no stipulation as to the time period for payment of the principal amount of
unsecured loans and advances taken.

(iv) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the"
nature of business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to
the sale of goods.

(v) (a) In my'opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have
been entered in the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In my opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
contracts and arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 have been made at prices which are reasonable having
regard to the prevailing market.price

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, accordingly, clause 4(vi) of
the order is not applicable.

(vii) In my opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business

(viii) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
209(1) (d) of the Companies Act 1956 for any of the products of the Company.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to me and-on the basis of my
examination of the record of the Company, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor
education protection fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth
tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to me, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty and
cess were in arrears, as at 30" June, 2009 or a period of more than six months from
' the date they become payable.

(x) The Company has accumulated losses and also it has incurred cash losses during the
financial year covered by my audit. The Company had incurred cash loss during immediately
preceding financial year.

(xi) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company
has not defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any financial institution, banks
or debentures. ' •

(xii) According to the information and explanations'given to me, no loans and advances have
been granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me the company
is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4|xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the
Company.

(xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in Shares, Securities and Debentures or other
' investments. Accordingly provisions of clause (xiv) of the said order are not applicable.

|xv) According to disinformation and explanations given to me, the company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank cu financial institutions.

' (xvi) The Companyjias not taken any new term loans during the year.

(xvii)According to the information and explanations given to me and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet of the company, I report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term investment.

(xviii)During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. '

(xix) The Company has not issued any Debentures during the financial year covered by my audit.

Ixx) The company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to me, no fraud on or by the company
has been noticed or reported during the course of my audit.

For S.C. BANDI&CO.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
Place: Mumbai ' (Proprietor/
Date: 17* September, 2009' Membership No. 16932
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PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS Schedule As at

No. 30.06.2009

(Rs) |Bs)

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

Share Capital [AJ 17.600,000

LOAN FUNDS

Unsecured Loan [B] . 25,000,000

Total ... 42,600,000

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS •

Gross Block [El 17,141,289

Less: Depreciation ' 9,071,614

Net Block 8,069,675

CURRENT ASSETS, ' [C]

LOANS AND ADVANCES

Sundry Debtors 3,611,574

Cash and Bank Balances _ 110,083

Loans and Advances ' 1,979,340

5.700,997

Less : Current Liabilities and [D]

Provisions

Liabilities 14,048,495

14,048,495

NET CURRENT ASSETS ' (8,347,498)

Profit and Loss Account 42,877,823

Total... 42,600,000

Notes to the Accounts [F]

As at

30.06.2008

' (Rs) |Rsl

17,600,000

25,920,000

43,520,000

17,141,289

7,085,939

10,055,350

3,681,690

1,183,857 .

1,928,031

6,793,578

12,810,559 . .

12,810,559

(6,016,981)

39,481,631

43,520,000

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for S C BANOI & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)

•• . A.K.Patni Director

SCBandi H.C.Tandon Director

/Proprietor! D B Maheshwari Director '

Membership No. 16932 ' Yash Bbardwaj - Director

Place : Mumbai .

Date: 17th September, 2009

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS FOB THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS Schedule Year ended

No. 30.06.2009

IRs) IRS|

INCOME

Sales & Services . ID 158,767.

Other Income [2|- 79,224

237,991

EXPENDITURE

Operating & Other Expenses [3| 477,873

477,873

Profit/doss) Before Interest,

Depreciation, Taxation f (239,882)

Interest Others • |4J 1,170.635

Depreciation IE] 1,985,675

3,156,310

Loss before Taxation 13,396,1 92)

Loss for the Year after (3,396,192)

Taxation

Balance as per last- Balance •
.hff, (39,481,631)

Balance of Loss carried over
.nRal^ShaP, (42,877,823)

Basic and diluted Earning per

Share.s of Rs. 1 01- each 1 in Rs.) -(1.931

Year ended

30.06.2008

IRs. ' (RS>

1,391,951

139,660

1,531,611

839,951

839.951

' 691,660

2,347,060

1,989,031

4,336,091

13,644,431)

(3,644,431)

(35,837,200)'

(39,481,631)

(2.07)

As per my Report of even date attached • For. and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for S C BANDI & CO.

(Chartered Accountants) . .

. . A.K.Patni Director

SCBandi • H.C.Tandon Director

/Proprietor/ . D B Maheshwari Director

Membership No. 16932 • YashBhardwaj Director •

Place : Mumbai '

Date: 17th September, 2009

38



\/

ANNUAL REPORT 2008-2009 DCS
PCS POSITIONING SYSTEMS (INDIA) LTD. f^oLo-ov

r*

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAB ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended

» ' . 30-06-2009 30-06-2008

IRs.l -IBs.).

A. Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities: •

1. Net Profit /(Loss) before Tax (3,396.1921 (3,644,431)

Add: Depreciation ' „ . ' 1,985,675 1,989,031

Preliminary Expenses written off • ' ' - 206,280

Interest income • 16,431) (26,8421

Interest expenses - 1,170,635 2,347,060

2. Operating Profit I ILossI before ' (246,313) 871,098

Working Capital changes

Decreaselllncrease) in sundry debtors and loan & advances .18,807 (157,471)

Decreasefllncrease) in sundry creditors " 1,237,936 - 1,843,613

-' 3. Cash Generated from Operations: 1,256,743 1,686,142

Income Tax paid (net of re^mSs) • •

4. Net Cash Flow from/used Operating Activities... 1,010,430 2,557,240

B. Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities: -

Interest received ' 6,431 26,842

Net Cash from Investing Activities... 6,431 26,542

C. Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:

Repayment of Unsecured Loan taken from Holding (25,923,000) . - -

Company

Proceeds from Unsecured Loans from Directors 25,000,000

interest paid (1,170,635) (2,347,060)

, Net Cash from Financing Activities... . (2,030,635) (2,347,01)0)

• Hut increase in Cash/Cash Equivalents ... (1,073,774) 237,022 •

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of porind 1,183,857 946,835

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period '10,083 1,183.357.

30th Jane ZBflSt

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

tor S C BAND! S CO. '

(Chartered Accountants) •

A.K.Patni Director

SCBandi • H;C.Tandon ' - Director

(Proprietor! OB Maheshwaii Director

Membership No. 16932 . Yash Bhadwaj Di'sctoc

Place : Mumb«i

Date: 17th September, 2009

•

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 , ,

PARTICUIABS As at , As a!
30.06.2009 30.06.2008

(Rs.|. (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each 30,000,000 30,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP :

1,760,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each, .
fully paid up (out of which 1,750,000

(previous year 1,750,000) shares are held by •

PCS Technology Ltd.the

holding company] 17,600,000 17,600,000

Total 17,600,000 17,600,000

•s-

SCHEDULE "B" - UNSECURED LOAN

Loans and Advance

From Holding Company ' . • • • - 25,920,000

From Director 26,000,000

Total 25,000,000 25,920,000

SjOHEDULF; "C" - CURRENT ASSETS, LOAMS AND AOVANCtS

SUNDBYJiEBTOBS. . ' . '

(Unsecured & considered good • .- _

by the Management)

a] Debts outstanding for ?. period exceeding

six months . •3,107,406 3,056,480 .

b) Others Debts • * 504,168 3,611,574' 625,210 3,681,690

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

a) Cash in-hand . • 2,000 2,000,

h) Balance with Scheduled Ba^k "

. - - i| In Current Account 108,083 1,015,061

ii) In Bank Deposits ,- ' • 166,796

: 110,083 1,183,857

LOAMS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured & considered good by the •

Management) • .

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or fnr

value to be received 613,964 • 587,204

•Sundiy Deposit: , 45,000 45,000

Earnest Money Deposits 870,000 870,000

Advsnce payment of tax ' . . 327,232 ' 302,683

Advance Fringe benefit tax :123,I4|J 123,144
(Net o! Provision) . •

: ' ' • 1,979,340 1,928,031

Total 5,700,937 6,793,678

SCHEDULE "D" CUBBENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors .

Micro and Small Enterprises • •

Sundry Creditors . • 13,855,652 12,458,463

Advance from Customers 189,465 14,045,117 189,465 12,647,928

Other Current Liabilities - . • 3,378' , 162,631

14,048,495 . 12,810,559

Total . 14.048,495 12,810,559

. ' ' ' ' • -
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3QTH JUNE, 2009

SCHEDULE "E"- FIXED ASSETS '

Sr. Particulars ' •
No. As at

01/07/2008 Ad

1. Plant & Machinery 661,420

2 Tools & Testing.Equipments 46,828

3 Electrical Installations 364,086

4 Furnitures & Fixtures 1,135,157

5 Office Equipments ' "' 1,804,556'

6 GPRSI6PS Equipments 4,114,278

. 7 Software (intangible assets) 9,014,964

Total... 17,141,289

Total Previous Year ... 17,141,289

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE"!" -SALES

INCOME

Sales

Sales & Services

Total

SCHEDULE "2" - OTHER INCOME '

Credit balance written back

Other Income

Foreign exchange difference

Interest received from bank

(Tax deducted at sources Rs.nil /•

Total

GROSS BLOCK

As at

ditions Deductions 30/06/2009

661,420

46,828

364,086

1,135,157

- 1,804,556

• 4,114,278

- - 9,014,964

17,141,289

17,141,289

,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Year ended Year ended

30.06.2009 30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs:)

158,767- 1,391,951

158,767 - 1,391,951

19,784

56,943

72,793 36,091

6,431 26,842

79,224 139,660

•

As at

01/07/2008

117,281

. 7,690

56,432

251,165

624,298

456,530

5,572~,543

7,085,939

5,096,908

DEPRECIATION

For the year Deductions

- 35,584

2,224 -

17,294

71,855

201,964

195,428

1,461,326 •

1,985,675

1,989,031

(Rupees)

NET BLOCK

As at As at

30/06/2009 30/06/2009

152,865 508,555

9,914 36,914

73,726 290,360

323,020 , 812,137

826,262 978,294

651,958 . 3,462,320

7,033,869 1,981,095

9,071,614 8,069,675

7,085,939 10,055,350

' . As at

30/06/2008

544,139

39,138

307,654

883,992

1,180,258

3,657,748

3,442,421

10,055,350

12,044,381

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "3" - OPERATING AND OTHER I

Hire charges

Insurance

Audit Fees

Bank charges

Conveyance expenses

Credit balance written back

Legal & Professional fees

Postage.Telephone & Telex expenses

Roc Filing Fees

Rates & Taxes

Settlement Charges

Travelling expenses

Preliminary Expenses Wloff

To

SCHEDULE "4" INTEREST ( OTHERS )

Interest Paid

Holding Company

Others

To

Year ended

30.06.2009

(Rs.)

XPENSES

13,800

13,512

409

26,029 ,

407,030

9,373

4,500

3,220

tal 477,873

1,167,465

3,170

tal 1,170,635

-

Year ended

30.06.2008

(Rs.)

14,400

14,895

^ 50,562

4,345

3,160

478/944

10,452

6,700

8,157

21,502

20,554

206,280

839,951

2,345,581

1,472

2,347,060
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SCHEDULE "F" NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. The Financial statements of the Company are prepared under -the historical cost
conversation, and are in accordance with the applicable mandatary Accounting
Standards and provision of the Companies Act, 1956.

(A) FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquistions net of itiodvatfcenvat credit.
All cost relating to acquistion and installation are capitalised . Pre-operative
expenses capitalised forms part of the cost of assets.

(8) DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on straight line method, at the rates and in a
manner prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

(C) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sale is recognised when risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to
the customers, which is on despatch of goods. Sales are stated exclusive
of excise duty and sale tax including Vat wherever applicable. Services
revenues are recognised in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

1 contract. ' .

(D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted in rupees using the
exchange rate prevailing on the date, of transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities in foreign currency at the end of year are converted at the rate
prevailing on the date. Exchange rate differences are recognised in the Profit
and Loss account.

(E) BORROWING COST

Borrowing cost that is not directly attributable to the acquisition,
. ' construction or production of a qualifying asset is charged to profit & loss

account.

2 Contingent liabilities - NIL ( Previous Year Nil |

. 3 There is no amount due to " Micro or Small Enterprises" under Micro, Small, and
Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. Futher no interest is paid/payable in the terms of
section 16 of the said Act.

The information regarding dues to "Micro or Small Enterprise" including that given
in Schedule D - Curre.it liabilities, has been determined to the extend such parties
have been identified on the basis of the information available with the company.

*

4 The Company has brought forward losses and unafasorbed depreciation as per
Income • Tax Act. However in view of absence of virtual certainty that the brought
forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation will be utilized in future, deferred tax
asset in respect of these items is not recognjzed.

5 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances
are approximately of the values stated if realised in the ordinary course of
business. The provisions for depreciation and known liabilities are adequate 'and
not in excess of the amounts reasonably necessary

6 In view of nature of. business of the Company, additional information pursuant to
the provisions of Paragraphs 3 & 4 of Part II of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,
1956 are not applicable.

(A) TURNOVER
2008-09 2007-08

Qty Amount Qty Amount

Sales include Computer.Servers ,
. GPRS/GPS. Equipments &

• Accessories
& Applications Softwares.Services
& Other related income - 158,767 - 1,391,951

- 158,767 - 1,391,951

(B) Material Consumption: Nil {Previous Year Nil)

(C) Value of imported and indigenous Raw Materials, Computer

Accessories and percentage thereof : Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(D) Value of import on GIF basis: Nil ( Previous Year Nil)

(E) Expenditure in foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(F) Earnings in foreign Exchange :

F.O.B. Value of Exports 2008-09 2007,08

(Rs.) . (Rs.)

Export of Goods - 380,540

7 Particulars of Earnings per Share :

(a) Net Profit /(Loss) for the year (Rs.) (3,396,192) (3,644,431)

(b) Number of equity shares outstanding

at the beginning' and at the end of

theyeat \. 760.000 1,760,000

(c) Weighted average number of shares 1,760,000 1,760,000

(d|- Nominal Value of the shares (Rs,) - 10 . 10

(e) Basic Earning per share IRs.) (a / c) (1.93) (2.07)

8 Related parties disclosures :

A. Names of related parties where control exists:

i) Holding Company

PCS Technology Ltd

B. Other related parties with whom there are transactions during the
year:

i) Key Management Personnel

Mr. A,K. Patni

ii) Affiliates (Enterprises over which key management personnel
or relatives has significant influence) :

PCS-Technology USA, Inc.

:

9
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•> , - ' • . . j. ' . ' •

8.1) Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above in ordinary
course of business.

(Rupees)

Description PCS PCS Mr. A.K.Patni Total

Technology Technology

Ltd USA, Inc

Interest Paid 1,167,465 ' " - 1,167,465

. '• {2,345,5811 . , - - 12,345,5811

Other Loan Taken - - 25,000,000 25,000,000

Repayment of -

Intercompany Deposits 25,920,000 ' r - 25,920,000

Reimbursement of

Expenses 41,091 • - - 41,091

" 1352,170) - . - -. . (352,170)

Balance outstanding as • ,

on 30/06/2009 '

Receivable • - 139,911 - 139,911'

(123,233! - - 1123,233}

Payables 12,864,810 - - 12,864,810

-111,418,7121 - • . - 111,418,712)

Other Loan Taken - - 25,000,000 25,000.000

Inter Corporate Loan - - - ' - . -

125,920,000! - . - - (25,920,000)

[Note: Previous year figures are shown in brackets.]

9. The figures of the previous year have been re-grouped and/or rearranged where ever

necessary to make them comparable with those of current year. • .

1 0. Balance sheet abstract and company's general business profile pursuance to para IV
of schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is attached.

Signatures to Schedule A to F and 1 to 4

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for S C BANDI & CO.

.(Chartered Accountants)

A.K.Patni . ' Director.

S C Bandi H.C.Tandon Director

/Proprietor/ ' D B Maheshwari Director

Membership No.16932 YasHBhardwaj Director

Place : Mumbai . :

Date: 17th September, 2009 . .

•

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details :

Registration No. State Code • 'Balance Sheet Date

.019448 11 30* June 2009

I. Capital raised during the year:

. (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue Nil Right Issue ' Nil

Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil

II. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds:

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

total Liabilities 42600 Total Assets 42600

Source of Funds

Paid-up Capital . ' 17600 Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans ' • Unsecured Loans 25000

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets ' 8070 Investments'

Net Current Assets ' • . (8347) Miscellaneous Expenditure

Profit S Loss Account Bal > 42878 .

IV. Performance of the Company

(Amount in Rs.Thousands) ' .

Turnover (including Other Income) 238 Total Expenditure 3634

Profit/ILoss) before Tax (3396) Profit/ILoss) after Tax (3396)

' Earnings per Share (in Rs.) . . (1.93) Dividend Rate
o

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products of the Company

Item Code No.llTC Code). '

Product Description : IT Solutions

As per my Report of even date attached For and oo behalf of the Board of Directors

for SC BANDI & CO.

(Chartered Accountants) . . • "
1 • • A.K.Patni Director

SC Bandi H.C.Tandon Director

/Proprietor/ D B Maheshwari ' Director

Membership No.16932 . Yash Bhardwaj Director

Place : Mumbai- . . '

Date: 17th September, 2009 ~ .
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MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION
Appointed on

DIRECTORS: Gajendra Kumar Patni 3rd September 1 999

Ashok Kumar Patni 3rd Sepateraber 1999

Amit Kumar Patni " 3rd September 1999

Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea .lst-Jan-2009

Aveenash Ramtorwl 23rd-Dec-2008

REGISTERED OFFICE: . C/o. Multiconsult Limited

Rogers House, 5 President John Kennedy Street,

Port Louis,

MAURITIUS

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
COMMENTARY OF THE DIRECTORS
The directors present their commentary, together with the audited financial statements of
PCS International Limited ("the Company") for the year, ended 30 June 2009.
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The Company was incorporated on 3 September 1999 and its main activity is the holding
of investments. The Company is also engaged in the business of setting up representative
offices which would in turn be engaged in assembling computers, integrating computer
systems, providing total software solutions and act as a service provider.
The Company has set up a representative office, which operates in the Jebel Ali Free Zone

• in the United Arab Emirates under licence issued by Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority. .
RESULTS AND DIVIDEND
The Company's loss for the year ended 30 June 2009 is USD 107,408(2008:
USD 45,692);
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year under review.(2008
USD Nil) ;

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and of the profit or loss of the Company.
In preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

• Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

• Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

• State whether International Financial Reporting Standards have been followed, subject
to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

• Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
to presume that the Company wffi continue in business. . '

The directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing
the financial statements.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and to enable them to
ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 200 1 and International
Financial Reporting Standards. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities.

AUDITOR
VBS Business Services have been appointed as auditors for the year ended 30 June 2009
following the resignation of Mr. Jean Louis Lamusse.
The auditors, VBS Business Services, have indicated their willingness to continue in office
and will be automatically reappointed at. the Annual General Meeting.
Secretary's Certificate
UNDER SECTION 166 (d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
We certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the company has filed with the
Registrar of Companies, all such returns as are required of the Company under the Mauritius
Companies Act 2001, for the year ended 30 June 2009.

Multiconsult Limited
CORPORATE SECRETARY
Rogers House,
5 President John Kennedy Street, Port Louis,
MAURITIUS

Date: 15" September, 2009

~

v

• '

COMPANY SECRETARY : Multiconsult Limited
. Rogers House, 5 President John Kennedy Street,

Port Louis, .

MAURITIUS

AUDITOR: VBS Business Services BANKER: HSBC Bank (Mauritius) Limited
2nd Floor, Arc Building ' 6th Floor, HSBC Centre
Sit William Newton Street 18, Cybercity
Port Louis Ebene
Mauritius . MAURITIUS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
We have audited the financial statements of PCS International Limited (the "Company")
on pages 6 to 23 which comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June 2009 and the income
statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of accounting policies and other explanatory notes.
Directors' responsibility for the financial statements
The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act. This responsibility includes:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and.
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
.Auditor's responsibility- • '
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
•the audit to obtain reasonable assurance, whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. ' '
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud ai error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness .of
the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion. ' .

' „ < . . ' .upmion
In our opinion, the financial statements on page 6 to 23 give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Company at 30th June 2009 and of the results of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act.

.Other matter • '
This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company's member
in accordance with Section 205 of the Mauritius Companies Act and for no other purpose.
We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or
to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save
where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Mauritius Companies Act
We have no relationship' with or interests in the Company, other than in our capacity as
auditors.
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears
from our examination of those records.

VBS Business Services
Chartered Certified Accountants
Port Louis

Date: 15* September, 2009
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PCS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

Note 2009 2008

USD USD

Revenue 4 253,469 106,414

Cost of sales - 5 ' (247,161) • 18,398)
Gross prof it 6.308 98,016

Other income . 6- ~ 11 7,779
Administrative expenses 7 (91,643) (113,238)

Other expenses (22,087) (39,082)
Exchange difference 3 833
Loss before tax (107,408) (45,692)

Income tax expense '. . 8 . -
Loss for the Year (107,408) 145,692)

Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea Aveenash Ramtohul

Director , Director

Date: 15th September, 2009

*

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2009

Note 2009 2008

USD USD
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 7,103 7,276

Current assets
-Inventories 10 26.076 31,612

Trade and other receivables 11- 526,749 430,753
•Cash and cash equivalents 85,457 . 85,669

Total 638.282 548,034

Total assets 645,385 .555,310

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves

Stated capital ' 12 1,110.000 '1,110,000
ArrnmiilatpH !n«o« IR7B RRIN Ifnd 7191

Translation reserves ' 185 •
Total capital and reserves • 431.325 475,288

Non-current liabilities
Provision for staff end of service

gratuity , ' ' 2 3 5 1 2 2

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 13 213.825 79,900

Total liabilities 214.060 80,022
Total equity and liabilities • 645,385 555,310

Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea Aveenash Ramtohul
Director Director

Date: 15th September, 2009 •

-

\

s
*

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2009

Stated Accumulated Translation
capital losses reserves

USD USD USD Total USD

Balance at 01 July 2007 735,000 (589,020) - 146,935

Issue of share capital 375,000 • • - 375,000

Loss for the year (45,692) - (45,692)
Balance at 30 June 2008- 1,110,000 (634,712) -. 475,288

Prior years' adjustment 63.260 . - 63,260
(Note 14) •
Movement during the year - 185 185

Loss for the year '• (107,408) - (107,408)

Balance at 30 June 2009 1,110,000 1678,860) 185 431,325

Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea . • Aveenash Ramtohul

Director Director

Date : 1 5th September, 2009

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

2009 2008

USD USD

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before tax ' (107,408) (45,692)

Adjustments for:

Prior years' adjustment 63,260

Depreciation 176 320

Exchange difference • (3)

Bank interests receivable (11) '(29)

Decrease in inventories 5,536

(Increase)IDecrease in trade and other receivables 195,996) 11 ,598

Increase in provision for staff end of year gratuity • 113 112

Increase / (Decrease! in trade and other payables 133,925 (31 7,21 1)

Net cash used in operating activities (408) (350,902)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment • - (525)

Bank interests received . 11 29

Net cash from 1 (used in) investing activities . 11 (496)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares - 375,000

Net cash from financing activities . - 375,000

Net (decrease) 1 increase in cash and cash (397) 23,602

equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 85,669 \ 62,067

Effects of exchange rate changes 185

Cash and cash equivalent at end of year ' 85,457 85,669

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:

Cash in hand 761 216

'Cash at bank 84.696 85,453

85,457 85,669

Gyaneshwarnath Gowrea Aveenash Ramtohul

Director Director

Date: 15th September, 2009 ,
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

PCS International Limited (the "Company") was incorporated in the Republic of Mauritius as a
private company limited by shares on 03 September 1 999 and holds a 'Category 1 Global Business
Licence issued by the Financial Services Commission, The Company's registered office is at Rogers

. House, 5 President John Kennedy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius.

The Company's principal activity' is that of investment holding. The Company has also set up a
representative office in the Jebel Ali Free Zone in the United Arab. Emirates under the name of
PCS International Limited (Jebel Ali Branch). The representative office assembles computers and
also trades in computer related components. •

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) Statement of compliance .

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and comply with the Mauritius Companies Act.

Ibf Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

Id Functional ami presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the. entity operates (the "functional currency"). The
financial statements are presented in United States Dollar ("USD), which is the Company's
presentation currency. The Company's functional currency is United Arab Emirates Dinnars
("AED"), the currency in which its representative office operates.

fdf Use of the estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual
results. could differ from these estimates. •

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future period affected.

lei Representative office

The income statement and cash flow statement of the representative office items are
translated into USD at the average exchange rate for the period and balance sheet items
are translated at the exchange rate ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
difference is taken to equity.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised on the following bases:

Revenue: -on an accrual basis based on net amount invoiced for IT services.

Interest income: -on an accrual basis unless collectibility is in doubt.
.

expenditure recognition

Expenditure has been accounted for on an accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Cost includes all costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for
their intended use. '• -

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of the assets on a straight line basis over the
expected useful lives of such assets. Additions during the year bear a due proportion of the annual
depreciation charge. The annual depreciation rates used for the purpose are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and fittings 33% '

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised.

The asset's residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each financial year end!
•

Inventories •

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is arrived at using the
First-ln-First Out (FIFO) method and comprises of invoiced value plus applicable landing charges.
Net realizable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated cost of completion
and disposal!

Trade receivables

' ' Trade receivables are stated at cost less any provision for doubtful debts.

Other receivables

Other receivables are stated a1 cost less impairment
' i • .
1 raue and other payaules

Trade and other payables are stated at cost.

Staff eni-of -service gratuity

Provision is made for end-pf-service gratuity payable to the staff at the balance sheet date in
accordance with Jebel Ali Free Zone Regulations.

Income Tax expense

_ Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises of current and deferred lax. Current tax
is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits'
will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are retranslated to United States Hollar at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that
date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Foreign exchange
differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the recoverable amount of assets is below the carrying amount. In case that the carrying value of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the Company recognises the impairment in the income
statement. . •

Financial instruments

•Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include trade and other receivables; cash
and cash equivalents, provision for staff end of service gjatuity and trade and other payables.
The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements
associated with each item.

Disclosures about financial instrument to which the Company is a party are provided in note 16.

Related parties

Related parties are individuals and Companies where the individual or Company has the ability.
.directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exereise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.

New standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards

The accounting policies are consistent with those of the previous year.

The Company has not applied 'any new standard or interpretation, that is not yet effective for the
current accounting year as set out in this note.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 30 June 2009 ,

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the IASB has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
30 June 2009 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So
far' it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
Company's results of operations and financial position.

These statements, where applicable, will be applied in the year when they are effective.

' IAS 1 Presentation of financialstatement - comprehensive revision including requiring a statement
of comprehensive income (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements -Amendments relating to disclosure of puttable
•instruments and obligations arising on liquidation (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009) *

• IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual
Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)
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IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements -Amendments resulting from April 2009 'Annual
Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010)

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows • Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 20 10)

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual
Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 17 Leases -Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010)

IAS 19 Employee Benefits - Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 20 Government Grants - Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

JAS 23 Borrowing costs rComprehensive revision to prohibit immediate expensing (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 23 Borrowing costs - Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements • Consequential amendments arising from
amendments to IFRS 3 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009)

IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements - Amendment relating to cost of an
investment on first-time adoption (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009) . • . ' .

IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements • Amendments resulting from May 2008
Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 'January
2009)

IAS 28 Investments .in Associates -Consequential amendments arising from amendments to IFRS
3 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009)

IAS 28 Investments in Associates -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements
to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies - Amendments resulting from May
2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009)

IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures -Consequential amendments arising from amendments to IFRS
3 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009)

IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements
to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009) ~

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation • Amendments related to puttable instruments and
obligations arising oh liquidation (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

- 2009I . ' - . ; . .

IAS 36 Impairment of assets - Amendments resulting from'May 2008 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 36 Impairment of assets - Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 20101

IAS 38 Intangible assets • Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 38 Intangible assets -Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January '20 10)

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - Amendments, resulting from May
2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009) ' .

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - Amendments for eligible hedged
items (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009)

IAS 39 Financial Instruments -Recognition and Measurement-Amendments for derivatives when
reclassifying financial instruments (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 30 June

' 2009) . . . . .

MS 39 Financial Instruments -Recognition and Measurement -Amendments resulting from April
2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2010) . ' • ' ,

IAS 40 Investment Property -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IAS 4t Agriculture -Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards Amendment relating to
cost of an investment on first-time adoption (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009) ' •

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment: : Amendment relating to vesting conditions and cancellations
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IFRS 3 Business Combinations -Comprehensive revision on applying the acquisition method
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009)

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Amendments resulting
from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 July 2009)

1FRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments enhancing disclosures about fair value
. and liquidity risk (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IFRS 8 Operating Segments (effective for annual periods beginning oh or after 1 January 2009)

IFRS 8 Operating Segments - Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010)

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programme (effective for annualperiods beginning on or after 1 July

2008) .

IFRIC 1 5 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate (effective for annual periods beginning

on or after 1 January 2009)

. IFRIC 16 Hedges of. a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 October 2008)

IFRIC 1 7 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to owners (effective for annual periods Beginning on
or after 1 July 2009)

IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers (effective for transfers received on or after
1 July 20091 . . .

4. Revenue . . '

Revenue represents net amount invoiced for IT services provided during the year.

• 5. Cost of sales . ,

2009 2008
USD 'USD

Opening inventory 31,612 31,612

Purchases 241,625 8,398

Less: closing inventory (26,076) 131,612)

, : ' 247.161 8,398

6. Other income

Bank interests receivable . 11 29

Miscellaneous income • ' - - 7,750

• • " 11 7,779

7. Administrative expenses

Rent 65,308 57,359

Staff salaries and benefits . 15,712 45,088

Professional fees 2,600 2,550

Accountancy fees . 2,250 2,250

Audit fee . 2,070 2,250

Licence fees 1,964 1,730

Secretarial fees 1,390 1,500

Depreciation. 176 . 323

Staff end-of-service gratuity 113 113

Disbursements 60 -

Bank charges . . 75

Total administrative expenses . 91,643 113,238

8. Income tax expense

Income tax '

The Company as a Category 1 Global Business Licence holder is liable to income tax in Mauritius
at the rate of 1 5%. However the Company is entitled to a credit equivalent to the higher of the
actual foreign tax suffered and 80% of the Mauritian tax on its foreign source of income, thus
reducing its maximum effective tax rate to 3%.

At 30 June 2009, the Company had accumulated tax losses of USD 709,340 (2008: USD 592,474)
and is therefore not liable to income tax.

. ' ' . ' *
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Recognised in the income statement

Current tax expense

Reconciliation
Loss before tax

Income tax at 15%

Add: depreciation

Less: capital allowance

Losses brought forward

2009
USD

2008
USD

1107,408) (45,692)

"(16,111) ~ (6,854)

26 48

(1,445) ' (1,445)

(88.8711 (80,6201

(106,401) 188,871)

86,121 71,097

21,280 17,774

Foreign tax credit

^Deferred tax asset not recognised
Income tax payable - •

Deferred tax • . •

No deferred tax has been recognised in the accounts as the amount is immaterial.

9. Property, plant and equipment

. Cost At 01 July 2008

Exchange difference

At 30 June 200'J

Depreciation -

At 01 July 2008

Charge for the year

Exchange difference

At 30 Jane 2009

Hat book yalun at 30 June 200S

Al30Jun£2Q08

10. Inventories

Goods held for sale

Furniture, fixtures
and fittings

USD

1.1.

13.

14.

136.500
98

129.224
176

,95

7,103
7.276

2009
USD

2008
USD

26,076 31,612

Trade and other receivable

Trade receivables

Other recaivabifls
Prepaid expenses

Stated Capital

Staled Cajiitei
111,000 ordinary shares of USD 10 each

Trade and other payable

Trade' payable
Acccruals

. Other payable•.

482,047 374,792

22.598 . 33.12R

22,104 22,833

526.743 ~~430753

1.110.000 1,110,000

! 88,777

5,095

27.953

53,533
3,74!

. 17,626
213.825 79,900

Prior years' adjustment

The Ccninany hns made an over provision of expenses amounting Jo USD 63,260 in prior years
which has been reversed during the year.

15. Related party transactions

During the year under review; the Company entered into the following related party transactions.
All transactions were carried out at an arm's length basis.

Name of related party " Type of Nature at '2009 2008
. relationship iransaoiiun USD USD

Balances outstanding as at year ei;il:

PCS Technology Limited Holding company Trada payable: 107,782

i PCS Technology Limited Holding company Other psyables • 4,982 7,68S

17.

19.

Financial risk management

Overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
;. Credit Risk ' • • '

2. Liquidity Hisk

3. MaiketRisk

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the'above risks, the
Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital. * " •
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for .the establishment and oversight of the
'Company's risk management framework.
The Company's risk managemeint policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to .limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company's activities. .
Credit risk . • •

Credit risk represents the potential loss that the Company would incur if counter parties fail to perform
pursuant to the terms of their obligations to the Company. Financial assets which potentially expose
the representative office of credit risk comprise of 'bank balances and trade and other receivables.
The representative office's bank balances are placed with high credit quality institutions.
Trade and other receivables are stated net of the allowance for doubtful recoveries. At the balance
sheet date, the representative office's maximum exposure to credit risk from trade and other
receivables situated outside the UAE is as follows:

"2009

USD

2008

USD

Countries
Asia 5 Middle East 378,679 325.748
Africa - ' 103,323 102,332
At balance sheet data 36% of the trade receivables was due from two customers (2008: 41 % was
due from two customers!. As part of the Company's credit risk management, where it is considered
necessary, such receivables are covered by letters of credit in favour of the representative office,

' issued by high credit quality financial institution. There was no significant concentration of credit
risk to debtors outside the industry in which the representative office operates. •
Liquidity nsk •
liquidity-risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial.obligations as
they fail due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that
it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's
reputation. . ' ' .
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest
rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. '
Currency risk
There is no significant currency risk as substantially all financial assets and financial liabilities
are denominate in UAE Oirham or US Dollars to which Qirham is fixad.
Currency pTo
The currency profile of the Company's financial assets and liabilities is summarised a

Financial
assets

2009

4,942

585,160

T907102

Financial
liabilities

_2009

5,095

208,95

Financial-
assets
2008

ised as follows.

Financial .
liabilities

2003
15,280
64,742

United States dollar
UAE Oirham-

Values of financial Instruments .
The Company's financial assets and financial liabilities include trade and other receivables, cash
and cash equivalents, provision for staff end of service gratuity-and trade and other payables
which approximate their fair values.
Capital management '
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the entity's ability to continue
as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for

. ether stakeholders, and to provide an adequate return to shareholder by pricing products and
services cornmcnsurately with the ievcl of risk.
The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes
in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
Comparative figutes •
Certain comparative figures have been rsclassified 'to conform to changes to current year
presentation. No material ^classifications have been made.
Holding and ultimate holding Company ' - . ,

The'directors regard PCS Technology Limited, a company incorporated in India, as the holding j
and ultimate holding Company. • {
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MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION
Date of Appointment

DIRECTORS: H. C. Tandon 27 November 2004
Yash Bhardwaj 27 November 2004
SunilDoshi .16 June 2008

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members, ' . .

PCS TECHNOLOGY USA, INC

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Fifth Annual Report of your
company together with Audited Balance Sheet for the Financial Year ended on 30* June,
2009.

During the financial period under review, the company has achieved turnover of Rs.1,346
lacs as against Rs.1,754 lacs in the previous year. The business has resulted in a Net loss
of Rs.24.22 lacs.

DIVIDEND

To conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend during the year under review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Directors of the Company hereby confirm that:

1 . In the Preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; ,

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 30"' June, 2009 and
of the loss of the company for the said year.

3. Proper and sufficient care has been- taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting. records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

4. Annual Accounts tiave been prepared on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employees, during the year covered under Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/OUTGO

During the Financial year under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing
activities. Hence information required pursuant to section 217(1) (e) of the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are not
applicable.

AUDITORS
»

The Company's auditors, M/S S.C.Bandi & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and have offered themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

H.C.Tandon Y. Bharadwaj Sunil Doshi
Director Director Director

.

Date: 15* September, 2009

REGISTERED OFFICE : 6705 Shadow Oaks CT,
Monmouth Junction,
NJ 08852-2228, USA

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Auditor's report to the members of PCS Technology USA Inc.

1) I have audited the attached Balance Sheet of PCS Technology USA Inc. (the
'Company') as at 30th June, 2009 and the Profit and Loss account for the
year ended 30th June, 2009 annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on audit.

2) 1 have conducted~audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in India. These standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my
audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3! As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003, ('CARD'), issued by.
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227I4A) of the Companies Act,
1 956, of such checks of books and recordsls considered necessary and appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to me during the course of
the audit, enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
4 & 5 of the said Order.

4) Further to my comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 3 above I report
that: ' .

a) I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief.were necessary for the purposes of audit;

b) In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d) • In my opinion, the financial statements comply with the accounting standards
referred to in subsection (3C) of section 21'1 of the Companies Act, 1 956;

e| On.the basis of the written representations received from the directors, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, I report that none of the directors
are disqualified as on 30th June, 2008 from being appointed as a director under
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f) In my opinion, and to the best of my information and according to the
explanations given to me, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account
give the information required by. the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

|i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of Company as
at 30th June 2009 and

(ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the'loss of the Company
* ' for the year ended 30th June, 2009

For S.C. BAND! & CO.
(Chartered Accountant)

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Date : 15th September, 2009 _ Membership No. :• 16932

-
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• • . .

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in our Report of even date)

(i) (a) • The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

.quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) The assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year

and no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) During the period company has not disposed off a substantial part of its Fixed

. Assets and therefore do not affect (lie going concern assumption.

(it) The Company is in the business of providing consultancy services. Hence provisions

of clause lii) (a), (h) and (c) of the said Order are not applicable.

(iii) The Company has not taken loans neither granted any loans, secured or unsecured

. tojfroni companies, iiims or other parties covered in the register maintained under

section 301 of the Companies Act. Accoi dingly, clause 4(iii)(b), 4(iii)fc! and 4(iii)|d)
of the Order are not applicable.

|iv| In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, there

is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company

and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale of

services. The activities of the Company do not involve purchase of inventory and the

sale of goods. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given

to me there is no continuing failure to cancel major weaknesses in internal control

system.

(v| (a) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me.

the particulars of contract or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the

act have been entered in the reyisEcr required to be maintained under that
, section.

(b) In my opinion , and according to the information and explanations given to

me, the contracts and arrangements entered in the register maintained under

section 301 of the Companies Acj, !956 have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to the u: availing market price.

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the directives

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 58A and 58AA of the

Act and the rules framed there under are applicable.

(vii) The Company did not have any internal audit system during the year under review.

fviii) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records

under section 209f1)td) of the Companies Act, 1956 for any of activities of the

Company.

(ix) Since the Company is incorporated outside India, the provisions of the clause (ix) (a)
and (b) of the said Order are not applicable and accordingly, we have no comments

to offer.

(x) The Company has accumulated losses and it has incurred cash loss during the current

financial year covered by my audit. The Company had incurred cash loss during
immediately preceding financial year.

•

(xi) On the basis of my examination and according to the information and explanations

given to me the Company has not borrowed any amount from banks, financial

institution and debentures holders, clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii). The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by

way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities and hence clause (xii) of the
said Order relating to maintenance of documents and records are not applicable.

(xiii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me the

Company is not a chit fund or a nidfu/mutua! benefit fund/society. Hence the provisions

of clause (xiii) of the said Order relating to compliance with the provisions of special

statute relevant to chit fund and nidhi f mutual benefit/ societies are not applicable

to the Company.

(xiv) The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other

.investments. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xiv) of the said Order relating to

maintenance of proper records, timely entries and holding investments in own name

are not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to me, the Company has not

given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not taken any term loans and therefore clause (xvi) of the said

Order relating to application of term loan for the purpose for which it was obtained

is not applicable. -

(™i) According to the information and explanations given to me and on an overall

examination of the balance sheet of the Company, 1 report that no funds raised on

short term basis have been used for long term investment and vice versa.

(xviii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the

Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares covered in the Register

maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1 956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any Debentures during the financial period covered

under audit

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) To the best of my knowledge and according the information and explanations given

to me, there have been no cases of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported

during the year.

' For S.C. BANDI & CO.

(Chartered Accountant)

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

Membership No.: -16932

Date : 1 5* September, 2009
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

{Currency: Indian Rupees)

. Schedule As at As at
No 30th June.2009 30thJune,2008

SOURCES OF FUNDS .

Shareholders' Funds " ' '

Share Capital . 1 ' 217.850 217,850

. . , 217,850 217,850

Fixed Assets

Gross Block 42,440 ' 42,440

Less: Depreciation 42,440 42,440
^

Current Assets Loans and Advances

Sundry Debtors 2 -31,340,929 27,711,100

Cash and Bank Balances 3 4,030,448 18,530,807

Loans 8 Advances 4 2,785,082 203,885,

Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities • ' ' • -5 40,430,364 . 46,315,71.3

Provisions ' 6 158,881 124,178

40,589,245 46,439,891

Net Current Assets (2,432,785) 5,901

Profit & Loss A/c 7 2,610,610 188,547

Currency Fluctuation Reserve 7 40,026 23,402

, " 217,850 217,850

Motes to the Accounts 10

As per my Report of even date attached
For S.C.Bandi & Company 'For PCS Technology USA, Inc.
Chartered Accountants

H.C.Tandon
Director

S.C.Bandi Y.Bhardwaj
(Prorietor) - Director
Membership No. 16932

Sunil Doshi
Director .

Date: 15th September, 2009 . • .

-

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

30TH JUNE, 2009

(Currency Indian Rupees) '

Schedule Year ended Year ended
No. 30th June, 2009 30th June, 2008

Income

Consultancy services 134583649 175423152

Other Income 9 1,701,070 3,667,375

136,284,719 179,090,527

Expenditure

Operating Expenses 8 138,706,782 179,317,977

Depreciation . . . • - 11,768

138,706,782 179,329,745

(Loss) Before Tax . (2,422,063) (239,218)

. Less: Provision for Tax - 131,977

(Loss) After Tax for the year 12,422,063) - ,1371,195)

Add: Balance as per. Last Balance Sheet (188,547) 182,648

Balance carried down to Balance Sheet (2,610,610) (188,547)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (968.83) (148.48)

: Number of Shares used in Computing basic 2,500 2,500
and diluted earnings per share

Notes to the Accounts 10

As per my Report of even date attached
For S.C.Bandi & Company . For PCS Technology USA, Inc.
Chartered Accountants

H.C.Tandon
Director

.S.C.Bandi Y.Bhardwaj
(Prorietor) Director
Membership No. 16932

Sunil Doshi
Director

Date: 15th September, 2009
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2009
As at As at

30th June',2009 30th June,2008

IBs.) • (Rs.l
1 " Share Capital

Authorised share capital

2,500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 217,850 217,850

Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share >
capital

2,500 Equity Shares of Par value USD, 2 217,850 • 217,850

(All the above shares are held by holding
Company M/s PCS Technology Ltd.)

217,850 217,850
2 Sundry Debtors

(Unsecured and considered good by the

management)

• Debts outstanding for a period exceeding . 17,628,658 3,241,440
six months
Other Debts 13,712,271. 24,469,660

•31,340.929- 27,711,100

. 3 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash & Bank Balances 4,030,448 18,530,807

4 Advances

Advances to consultant ' • • 4,295

Other Advances , .2,454,295 21,905
Security Deposit ' 14,315 12,844

Federal Tax 316,472 164,842
2,785,082 . 203,885

5 Current Liabilities
Federal Payroll Tax 941 3.027 2,716

Sundry Creditors 40,427,337 46,312,997
40,430,364 46,315,713

6 Provisions
Audit Fees t • . 57,444 38,655

•'. Provision for Tax' 101,437 85,523

158,881 • 124,178

7 Profit & Loss Account (Dr. Balance) 2,610,610 188,547

2,650,635 211,949

Schedules to Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
30th June.2009

Year ended Year ended

. 30th June. 2009 30th June, 2008
8 Operating Expenses

Salaries & wages 8,849,109 12,185,734
Consultancy Charges ' 122,840,360 160,558,049
Sales Commission 190,600
Insurance Exp. • 309,469 470,638
Audit fees - ' 14,295 12,108
Recruitment expenses ' •• 476,500

. Bank Charges 127,513 11,058
Legal & Professional Fees . 1,309.517 1,023,806
Miscellaneous Expenditure 1,178,354 530,098
Courier, Postage, Telephone & Telex 9,692 165,168
Printing & Stationery expenses - 14,637
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 1,662,815 2,495,307
Membership & Subscription . 1,116,725 1,358,982
Dice Usage Charges • 621,833 492,392

138,706,782 179,317,977
3 Income

Other Income 1,701,070 3,667,375

1,701,070 3,667,375
'

.

. . . . . • pCE
. ' " ' T E C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE: 10 - Notes to Accounts

1. Background

PCS Technology USA Inc. was incorporated in the State of New Jersey USA on
29* November 2004 as a wholly owned subsidiary of PCS Technology Ltd. The
Financial statement are for the year from 1st July 2008 to 30* June 2009. PCS
Technology USA Inc. is engaged in the business of providing Consultancy services.

2. Principle Accounting Policies :

Basis of preparation of financial statements .

(a) These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the
accounting standards and provisions of the Companies Act, 1 956 as applicable
to bodies corporate.

(b) These financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of compliance
with the provisions of section 212 of Indian Companies Act, 1956 by the
holding company PCS Technology Ltd. Accordingly these financial statements
will be attached to the financial statements of PCS Technology Ltd. as
prescribed under Section 2 1 2 of the Indian Companies Act, 1 956. The Balance
Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Company have been drawn up in terms
'of US dollars representing the functional currency of the Company.'However,

Indian Rupees in accordance with the methodology prescribed for conversion
of financial statements of a non-integral operation in the revised Accounting
Standard 11 on Accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates,

(c) The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. The
estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are
based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances

• estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial
. statements,

(d) The Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation .The rate
of depreciation based on the estimate useful lives of fixed assets. The useful
lives of fixed assets are stated below:

Sr. no Fixed Assets Useful lives
• A n n n r **
1 Computer St Computer Softwares 3 years

2 Office Equipments • . ' 5 years

3. In the opinion of the management, the current assets if realized in the ordinary course
of business would yield a value at least equal to that stated in Balance Sheet.

4. ' Income and expenditure incurred in foreign exchange have been translated at the
average conversion rate of the accounting year. Current assets and current liabilities
have been translated at the conversion rate as at 30"1 June, 2009

5. Particulars of Earning per Share

2008-09 2007-08

(a) Net (Loss) for the period (Rs.) (2,422,063) (3,71,195)

(b) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 2,500 2,5.00

(c) Number of equity shares issued during the year . - ••

(d) Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of year 2,500 2,500

(e| Basic and diluted Earning per Share (Rs.) (968.83) (148.48)

As per my Report of even date attached

For S.C.Bandi & Co. For PCS Technology USA Inc
Chartered Accountants

H.C. Tandon . Y.Bhardwaj . Sunil Doshi
(Director) (Director) • (Director)

S.C.Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership No. : 16932

Date: 15* September, 2009
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PCS TECHNOLOGY USA., INC

Balance sheet abstract and Company general business profile

ii

in

State Code

Rights Issue

Private placement

Registration Details

Registration No. 040074798

Balance sheet date ' 30-06-2009

Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Public Issue . NA

Bonus Issue NA

Position of Mobilization and deployments of funds (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Total Liabilities . 218 Total Assets

Source of funds : . •,

Paid-up capital 218

Secured loans NIL

Application of funds:

Net Fixed Assets • NIL

Net Current Assets , (2433)

IV Performance of Company (Amount in Rs Thousands)

Turnover

Profit Before Tax-

Earning per Share in Rs.

V Generic names of three principal
products / Services of Company
(As per Monetray Terms)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

Item Code no (ITC Code)

136284

- (2422)

(968.83)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Reserves and Surplus

Unsecured Loans

Investments

Misc. expenditure

Total Expenditure

Profit After Tax

Dividend Rate %

Product description

Product description

Product description

NA

NA

NIL

218

NIL

NIL

NIL

2651

138706

(2422)

NIL'

Consultancy Services

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

As per my Report of even date attached

For S.C.Bandi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S.C.Bandi
(Proprietor)
Membership No. : - 16932

Date : 15th September, 2009

For PCS Technology USA Inc

H.C. Tandon
(Director)

Y.Bhardwaj
(Director)

Sunil Doshi
(Director)
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AUDITORS'REPORT (CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS) T E C H N O L O G Y

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED AND ITS
FOREIGN & INDIAN SUBSIDIARIES.
I have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of PCS Technology Ltd. and. its Subsidiaries as at 30th June, 2009, and
the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the management of M/s. PCS Technology Ltd. My responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with the generally

•accepted auditing standards in India. These.Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are prepar.ed,-in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting framework
and are free from material misstatement. An audit also includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis
for my opinion. - '

I did not audit the financial statements of the following Subsidiary : -

Foreign Subsidiary Country % of holding

1. PCS International Ltd/ Mauritius - 100.00% •

These financial statements of PCS International Ltd have been audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to
me, and my opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of
the other auditors.

" I report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Companyjn accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
on the basis of the separate audited financial statements of PCS Technology Ltd. and its Subsidiaries included in the consolidated
.financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanation given to me, I am of the opinion, that for the effect, if any, on account of possible
adjustments stated above : .

(a) the Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true .and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs of PCS Technology Limited and
its Subsidiaries as at 30th June, 2009 and . .

(b) the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results of operations of PCS Technology
Limited and its Subsidiaries for the year then ended ; and,

(c) the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement-gives, a true and fair view of the consolidated cash flow of PCS Technology Limited and
its Subsidiaries for the year on that date. '. t

ForS.C. BANDI & CO.
; • Chartered Accountants

S.C.BANDI
(Proprietor)

. . . Membership N o . 16932

Place : Mumbai ' . • '

Date : 29th September, 2009 ' . . . . . ' ' .
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS Schedules As at As at
. ., 30.06.2009 30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
1) SOURCES OF FUNDS .

a) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
i) Share Capital ' '• [A]
ii) Reserves & Surplus . [B]

b) LOAN FUNDS
i) Secured Loans [C]
ii) Unsecured Loans [D]

c) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Total ...

2) APPLICATION OF FUNDS
a) FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block [E]
Less: Depreciation
Net Block
Capital work in progress

GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

b) INVESTMENTS [F]
c) CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND [G]

ADVANCES
i) Inventories
ii) Sundry Debtors
iii) Cash and Bank Balances
iv) Other Current Assets
v) Loans and Advances

LESS:CURRENT LIABILITIES & [H]
PROVISIONS
i) Current Liabilities
ii) .Provisions

NET CURRENT ASSETS
. Total... . .

Notes to the Accounts [I]

• 210,240,188 . . 210,240,188
863,471,238 493,811,862

: 1,073,711,426 704,052,050

372,712,635 326,646,924
601,000,000 590,995,964

.973,712,635 917,642,888
47,844,000 - 39,520,000

2,095,268,061 1,661,214,938

1,114,594,316 695,994,353
390,599,654 388,640,453
723,994,662 307,353,900

5,327,181 13,274,648
729,321,843 . 320,628,548

2,175,386 4,350,770 -

. 918,430 1,809,164

127,558,059 118,870,154
1,507,161,311 - 1,480,055,731

111,300,066 - 164,301,526
1 ,823,947 2,832,548

156.454,503 ' 160,357,488
1,904,297,886 1,926,417,446

529,601,441 575,942,672
,11,844,044 . 16,048,319

541,445,485 591,990,991
1,362,852,401 1,334,426,456
2,095,268,061 1,661,2-14,938

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY G.K. Patni
Chartered Accountants • (Chairman) \

Apoorva Patni
Satjsh Ajmera

S. C. Band! B. J. Patel A. K. Patni . ' ' ?£ M*?""*' \ Directors

Proprietor ' Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) P.'V. Mehta
Membership no. 16932 ' * ' * ' ^arjatya.

. • M. Y. Kulkarni
H. C. Tandon • j

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009 „' ' . (Managing Director & CEO)
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TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE

2008-2009 p

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E
1CS
C H N O L O G Y

•

PARTICULARS - Schedules

INCOME

Sales & Services .. 3,019

Less: Sales Tax 71
2,948

Less: Central Excise Duty 35

Income from operation [1] 10

Other Income . , [1] 11

EXPENDITURE •

Decrease/increase) in stocks , [2] .7

Consumption of Material & Services [3] 1,812

Manufacturing & Other Expenses [4] . 954

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

,835,645
,817,219

,018,426

,746,118
2,912,272,308

,613,975

,655,810
22,269,785

2,934,542,093

,287;045

,895,821

,347.104

2,774,529.970

Less: , . ' - ' ' '
Cost Capitalised r 4,981,160

Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Taxation & Amortisation

Less : Interest on Loan [5] '
Depreciation . 50

Less :Transfer from Revaluation Reserve 3

Profit before Amortisation & Taxation .-.. . - -

less: Amortisation of Goodwill on consolidation
Profit Before Taxation
Less: Provision for Taxation '

Current Tax 9
. . Deferred Tax . 8

. Fringe Benefit Tax ' 3

Profit for the year after taxation '

Add: Taxation pertaining to earlier years
Net Profit for the year .

Ad'd: Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Balance of Profit carried over to Balance Sheet...

Basic and diluted Earning per Share of Rs.10/- each (in Rupees)

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BAND! & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

\

S. C. Band! B. J. Patel
Proprietor . Company Secretary
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 29th September, 2OO9 . '

2,769,548,810

164,993,283

72,830,055

,733,463

,823,263
46,910,200

45,253,028
2,175,384

. 43,077,644

,500,000
,324,000

,450,000
21,274,000
21,803,644

2,624,349

24,427,993

,106,371,022

130,799,015

' . .(Rs.)

*

3,413,215,361
'93,655,337

3,319,560,024

77,892,628

59,731,648
12,480,331

8,918,865

2,211,902,024

930,289,162

3,151,110,051

8,704,986

36,654,910
3,823,263

Year ended
30.06.2008

(Rs.)

3,241,667,396

•'. 72,211,979
3,313,879,375

3,142,405,065

171,474,310
83,130,669

32,831,647

• ' 55,511,994 '

2,175,384

15,631,977

4,806,000

4,000,000

53,336,610

24,437,977
28,898,633

28,898,633

77,472,389

106,371,022

1.17 j

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
(Chairman) . '

Apoorva Patni
Satish Ajmera

A. K. Patni . Dadi B Engineer
(Vice Chairman) P. V. Mehta

K. K. Barjatya
M. Y. Kulkarni

H. C. Tandon • ,
(Managing Director & CEO)

1.38

Directors
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR

._ .

THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities:

Net Profit before Tax

Add: Depreciation

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net off)

Interest received

Miscellaneous expenses written off

Dividend received

Interest expenses

Amortisation of Goodwill on consolidation

Currency fluctuation reserve on capitalisation

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Decrease/(lncrease) in Sundry Debtors

Decrease/I Increase) in Inventories

(Decrease)/lncrease in Sundry Creditors

Cash Generated from Operations,.

Income Tax paid (net of refunds) '.

Net Cash Flow from /used Operating Activities...

Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities: .

Purchase of fixed assets :

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from fixed assets/disposed

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash from Investing Activities^..

Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net)

Proceeds from unsecured loan (net)

Change in working capital facilities

Interest paid

Net Cash used from Financing Activities:..

Net Increase in Cash/Cash Equivalents ...

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period

Year ended
30th June, 2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

43,077,644

46,910,200

597,723

(5,7.32,191)
s -

(90,911)

72,830,055

2,175,384

2,119,476 - 118,809,736

161,887,380

(7,101,918)

(8,687,905)

(50,572,076)

(66,361,899)

(26,399,759)

69,125,722

(115,014,614)

890,734

1,925,303

6,740,791

90,911

(105,366,875)

5,523,892

10,004,036

40,541,819

(72,830,055)

(16,760,307)

(53,001,460)

164,301,526

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year ended 30th June, 2009 1 1 1,300,066

As per my Report of even date attached

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY
- Chartered Accountants

S. C. Bandi B. J. Patel

Year ended
30th June, 2008

(Rs.)

32,831,647

968,432

(4,042,970)

206,280

(133,132)

83,130,669 •

2,175,384

1,457,672

156,664,667

40,233,586
1 (297,484,247)

(97,305,545)

(80,931)

514,000

2,669,365

133,132

51,624,542

129,088,264

(29,888,352)

(83,130,669)

(Rs.)

53,336,610

116,593,982

169,930,591

(100,585,995)

(28',957,713)

40,386,883

(94,069,979)

67,693,785

14,010,689

150,290,837

164,301,526

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. K. Patni
(Chairman) . i

Apoorva Patni
Satish Ajmera

A. K. Patni Dadi B Engineer
Proprietor Company Secretary (Vice Chairman) |/ ^- menta
Membership no. 16932

Mumbai, 29th September, 2009

K. K. tsarjatya •
M. Y. Kulkarni

H. C. Tandon ,
(Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL REPORT

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2008-2009 DC 5

AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E C H N O L O G Y

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

As at As at
30.06.2009 - 30.06.2008

(Rs.) . (Rs.) ' (Rs.) (Rs.)

250,000,000 • 250,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

20,950,677 Equity Shares' of Rs.10/- each fully paid . ' 209,506,770 209,506,770
(Refer note) . ~

Add : Equity Shares forfeited amounts originally paid up 733,418 . 733,418

Total . '

210,240,188 '210,240,188

•210,240,188 210,240,188-

Note: Issued & Subscribed and Paid-up Capital includes 400000 Equity Shares issued as Bonus Shares by
way of Capitalisation of General reserve. .

f
^4 ' ' .

SCHEDULE "B" - RESERVES & SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 7,120,050 • • 7,120,050

SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

AS per last Balance Sheet . . . 196,125,612 . . . 196,125,612

REVALUATION RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet - . 82,405,789 . ''86,229,052

Less : Transferred to Profit & Loss a/c 3,823,263 • 3,823,263

Add : Assets revalued during the year (See note No.3) ' 346,935,169 • • -

GENERAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet

Less: Adjustment on adoption of Accounting Standard-1 5 Employee
Benefits (revised)

CURRENCY FLUCTUATION RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION

BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Total...

i

. 425,517,695 82,405,789

94,100,534 96,383,855

94,100,534 2,283,321. 94,100,534

' . 9,808,332 . 7,688,856

130,799,015 . 106,371,022

. 863,471,238 • 493,811,862

,»
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PCS TECHNOLOGY LSSVIITED- . , -

SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE "C" - SECURED LOANS
TERM LOANS

Indian Bank
(Secured by specific charge on the computer given on finance lease
and on its Book debts) '
WORKING CAPITAL FACILITIES .
FROM BANKS '
i) Cash Credit ' 253,019,517.
ii) Working Capital Demand Loan 40,541,819
iii) Foreign Currency Loan . . 69,985,940

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.)

8,746,189

(Secured against hypothecation of Inventories and Book Debts' 363,547,276
of the Company as well as second charge op the fixed assets of
the Company) •

OTHER LOANS

Against hypothecation of Vehicles
i) HDFC Ltd ' - .
ii) ICICI Bank Ltd 419,170

Total...

SCHEDULE "D" - UNSECURED LOANS
crom Promoters

Total...

SCHEDULE "E" - FIXED ASSETS

Sr.
.No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10.

11

GROSS

Particulars As at Additions . On ac
01/07/2008 . Rev

Freehold Land 1,448,699 - 78

Lease hold Land. 1,177,904 - 199

Building " 190,187,968 5,479,033 21

Plant & Machinery 280,377,456 7,500

Tools & Testing 8,387,943 38,252
Equipments

Electrical Installations 8,145,137 • 1,933,501

Computers, office & other 59,727,813 57,705,833
Equipments

Furnitures & Fixtures 36,836,066 4,626,309

Vehicles 8,466,130 2,017,036

GPRS/GPS Equipments 4,114,278

Software (Intangible 97,124,959 51,159,102
assets)

Total... 695,994,353 122,966,626 299!

Total Previous Year :.. - 608,834,654 89,358,077

419,170

372,712,635

601,000,000

601,000,000

As at
" 30.06.2008

' (Rs.) . (Rs.

26,452,905

174,838^504

123,989,025
; 298,827,529

65,860

1,300,630
1,366,490

326,646,924

590,995,964

590,995,964

(Rupees!
BLOCK DEPRECIATION & IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK

count of Deductions As at As at Depreciation
aluation 30/06/2009 01/07/2008 for the year

955,135 ' - . 80,403,834

432,000 . - 200,609,904 334,327 31,214

334,547 - 217,001,608 82,654,918 5,885,548

- 1,431,834 278,953,122 238,449,099 11,256,330

8,426,195 3,709,540 326,269

295,951 9,782,687 5,532,964 495,255

226,512 117,207,135 19,062,446 10,582,406

441,627 41,020,749 18,750,922 1,722,181

' - 1,692,424 8,790,742 ' 2,507,530 755,258

4,114,278 456,530 195,428

148,284,061 17,182,177 19,488,121

/21.682 4,088,348 1,114,594,316 388,640,453 50,738,012

- 2,198,378 695,994,353 352,701,488 36,654,911

Deductions On As at As at
account of 30/06/2009 30/06/2009

Revaluation

• - ' 80,403,834

365,541 200,244,363

- 47,213,488 41,326,978 175,674,630

821,907 - 248,883,522 30,069,600

4,035,809 4,390,386

'132,536 - '5,895,683 3,887,004

70,9.10 - 29,573,942 87,633,193

168,555 - 20,304,548 20,716,201

371,414 - 2,891,374 5,899,368

651,958 3,462,320

• ' " - - 36,670,298 111,613,763

1,565,322 47,213,488 390,599,654 723,994,662

•715,946 . - 388,640,453 307,353,900

. As at
30/06/2008

1,448,699

843,576

107,533,050

41,928,357

4,678,403

2,612,173

40,665,367

18,085,146

5,958,600

3,657,748

79,942,782

307,353,902

256,133,165
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009 T E c H N o i o G Y

PARTICULARS
,

SCHEDULE "F" - INVESTMENTS
(Long term. At cost. Non-trade, Unless otherwise Stated)
(a) Quoted Investments

i) Fully paid up equity shares
Longview Tea Ltd
.Chennai Petroleum Corpn.
NEPC Micon Ltd
Nucleus Securities Ltd
Riga Sugar Co Ltd

Western India Industries Ltd
,

ii) Fully paid up units of Mutual Fund
Master Shares of UTI '

Less: Provision for Dimnution in value of Investments

(b) Unquoted Investments •
i) Government Securities

National Saving Certificates . '
ii) Fully paid up units of Mutual Funds (current investments)

Chola Liquid Investment Plus
Hi) Fully paid-up Equity Shares

Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd

Vraksh Technology Limited

Book value of Quoted investment
Book value of Unquoted investment
Market value of Quoted investment

Nos. of Face As. at
. Units/ -Value 30.06.2009
Shares (Rs)

200 10 13,000
1,300. 10 104,000

400 10 12,000
5,000 ' 10 50,000

2,200 10 110,000

7,500 10 450,000
739,000

•

14,400 10 140,430
140,430

475,000

404,430

4 ^ 1 0 0 0 4,000

• ' ' " . '

17000 10 10,000

50,000 , 10 500,000
514,000
918,4.30
404,430
514,000
971,176

PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE "G" - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

INVENTORIES

(Valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is lower and as
certified by the Management)
Raw Materials .Computer Accessories & Spares

Work in Progress

Finished Goods

SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)

i) Over six months s

ii) Other debts

iii) Future finance lease receivables
'

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

122,373,888

4,349,302.
834,869

127,558,059

564,692,637

915,042,479

27,426,195

.1,507,161,311

Nos. of . Face . As at
Units/ Value 30.06.2008

Shares (Rs)

200 10 . 13,000
1,300 10: 104,000

400 10 12,000
5,000 10 50,000

2,200 10 110,000

7,500 '10 450,000
739,000

14,400 10 140,430
140,430.

475,000

o 404,430

4 1000 4,000

119,749 10 .1,390,734

1,000 10 10,000

-
1,404,734
1,809,164

404,430
1,404,734
1,264,637

As at
30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.)

106,167,764

8,054,181

4,648,209 -
118,870,154

547,207,715

896,056,908

36,791,108

1,480,055,731
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2009

PARTICULARS

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Bank Balances

i) In Current Account

ii) In Margin Money Deposits

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued

As at
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)

12,723,184

45,021,902

53,554,980

111 ,300,066

. 1,823,947

1,823,947

LOANS & ADVANCES ,

(Unsecured & considered good by the Management)

Advances recoverable in cash - or in kind or for value to_ be received 67,338,268

Earnest Money Deposits 30,067,645

Sundry Deposits 28,071,232

{Amount includes Rs. 39 lacs paid to relatives of Director on
account of rental deposits, Previous year Rs. 39 lacs)

Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provision) 25,536,982

Balance with Central Excise Department 5,440,376

Total...

156,454,503

1,904,297,886

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS -

'CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors - Micro and Small Enterprises * 15,249,455

Sundry Creditors - Others '475,183,935

Advance from Customers • • 19,033,253

Other Current Liabilities . 20,134,798

' • - 529,601,441

PROVISIONS

For Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advances) 3,934,317

For Gratuity ... 11,249

For Leave Encashment 7,898,478

Total...

11,844,044

541,445,485

As at
' 30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.)

14,921,699 '

88,777,384

60,602,443

164,301,526

' 2,832,548

2,832,548

87,725,819

37,652,360

21,847,378

9,436,306

3,695,625

160,357,488

1,926,417,446

537,139,073

14,744,997

24,058,602

575,942,672

3,907,749

5,240

12,135,330

16,048,319

591,990,991

-
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH J

. • . ' !

PARTICULARS - Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs.) (Rs.)
SCHEDULE "1" - OTHER INCOME

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Scrap etc. ' 1,086,653

Commission received .. 540,351

Finance Charges Lease 7,707,043
Incentive from Suppliers . 1,279,928 ' .

10,613,975

OTHER INCOME

Profit on Sale of Current Investments . 42,243

Dividend received
i) On long term Investments • . 38,681

ii) On current Investments 52,230
90,911

Interest received (Banks & Others) . .
i) From Banks 4,985,024

ii) From Income tax refund 252,424

iii) From Others • . 494,743
5,732,191

(Tax deducted at source Rs. 813,9817- previous year Rs 345851/-)

Sundry Balances written back . ' 1,075,056

Excess provision written back . 3,014,339

Miscellaneous Income 1,701,070
11,655,810

Total... 22,269,785
SCHEDULE "2" - DECREASE/dNCREASEI IN VALUE OF STOCK
Opening stock as on 1st July, 2008

i) Work in Progress . 8,054,181

ii) Finished Goods ^ . 4,648,209
12,702,390

Less:
Closing Stock as at 30th June, 2009

i) Work in Progress 4,349,302
ii) Finished Goods ' 834,869

5,184,171

7,518,219

Add: Increase /(Decrease) in Excise duty on stocks

Excise duty in Opening stock 260,727
Less: Excise duty in Closing stock ' 29,553

(231,174)

Total... 7,287,045

SCHEDULE "3" -CONSUMPTION OF MATERIAL

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED / SOLD
Opening stock 106,167,764

Add : Purchases . 1,829,101,945
1,935,269,709

Less: Closing stock 122,373,888

1,812,895,821

Total... . 1,812,895,821

pcs
LINE, 2009 T E C H N O L O G Y

Year ended
30.06.2008

(Rs.) (Rs.)

983,053

713,950

9,272,878
48,761,768

59,731,648

52,200
80,932

133,132

3,693,175

349,795
4,042,970

3,884,269

4,419;960

12,480,331
72,211,979

17,920,579

3,814,000
21,734,579

8,054,181 ,
4,648,209

12,702,390

9,032,189'

374,051

. 260,727
(113,324)

8,918,865

137,369,161

2,180,700,627
2,318,069,788

106,167,764
2,211,902,024
2,211,902,024
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SCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

.

PARTICULARS •• •

SCHEDULE "4" - MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Gratuity to Staff

Contribution to EPF, ESIC & EDLIS ,

Staff Welfare •

Consumable,Stores, Spares

Rent

. Electricity & Power • . . .

Insurance
»

Payment to Auditors

Audit fees

Other services

Tax Audit fees

Advertisement Expenses

Bank charges -

Bad Debts and Remissions . ' '• ,

Sitting fees to directors

Commission on Sales .

Conveyance expenses

Legal & professional fees - .

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Stock destroyed in fire .

Foreign Exchange Difference

Miscellaneous Expenditure •

Packing, Courier & Forwarding

Postage,Telephone & Telex •

Printing & Stationery .

Rates & Taxes

Repairs to Building -

Sales & Work contract tax

Service charges paid '•

Travelling expenses

Total... . .

SCHEDULE "5" -INTEREST PAID

Interest paid on Fixed Loan

Interest paid to Others '

Total...

. •

Year ended
30.06.2009

(Rs) (Rs)

595,808,974

564,078

30,411,561

8,848,895

27,821,227

23,239,463

6,977,783

5,916,580

542,030

160,929

55,150 758,109

957,149

21,334,700

: 13,700,605

470,000

727,864

13,968,705

16,851,109

597,723

805,448

14,065,381

36,932,640

10,319,075

7,095,839

9,498,605

1,965,600

3,015,703

7,103,675

44,259,937

50,330,676

954,347,104

8,243,205

64,586,850

72,830,055

Year ended
30.06.2008

(Rs) (Rs)

573,023,929

2,794,162

27,241,231

9,898,775

25,023,681

28,651,674

8,358,329

4,356,735:

550,397

187^463

30,899 768,759

1,201,257

23,140,755

6,250,168

480,000

.4,290,957

15,380,952

20,686,313;

. 968,432

-

149,231

35,084,843

19,066,517

10,065,825

14,428,190

1,585,126

3,161,971

6,436,969

33,496,016

54,298,366

930,289,162

.,

15,176,391

67,954,278

83,130,669

0
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SCHEDULE "I"-CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
pcs
T E C H N O L O G Y

SCHEDULE "I" - CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1) Consolidation of Accounts -

The consolidated Financial Statement are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 on Consolidated Financial Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of:

India. The consolidated Financial Statements present the consolidated Accounts of PCS Technology Ltd. with its following Subsidiaries:

Name of the Subsidiary . Country of Incorporation Percentage of Holding . -

PCS International Ltd. Mauritus •. . ' 100% • .. ". '
.PCS Technology Inc. ' United States ' 100% . ' . '•
PCS Positioning System (India) Ltd India • 99.43%

2 ) Principles o f Consolidation . . . .

The.consolidated Financial Statement relate to PCS Technology.Ltd. ('the Company) and its Subsidiary Companies. The consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the
following basis: . •

The Financial Statements of the company.and its Subsidiary Companies have been combined on a line-by:line basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities,
jincome and expenses, after fully eliminating intra group balances and intra group transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses:

Figures pertaining to the Subsidiary Companies have been reclassified wherever necessary to bring them in line with the Parent Company's Financial Statements.

31 Fixed Assets .

On 30lh June, 2009, the Company has revalued Land and Buildings on the basis of a report of Government approved valuer. Consequently, increase in value of Rs.346,935,169/- is .transferred
to the Revaluation Reserve Account. - . ' .

4) Other Accounting Policies • •

These are set out in the Notes to Accounts under Significant Accounting Policies for financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies.

5) Contingent liability not provided . -

(a) on account of Bank guarantees-Rs.491,240,920/HPrevious year Rs.587,883,198/:) . ' .

(b) In respect of R&T activities undertaken by the Company in earlier years, the Company has been advised that the Company has good, valid and substantial defence in Suit No.1494 of
1997 filed by State Bank of India in the City Civil Court in Ahmedabad against the Company for Rs.50,338,289/- with interest @2i.50% p.a. The Company has also been advised that it
has a good defence in Application No.1627 of 2000 made in the Debt Recovery Tribunal, Mumbai by Vijaya Bank against the Company for Rs.4,538;0007- along with interest. In none of
the other litigation any claim lor significant amount has been made against the Company apart from the fact that in all these litigations.the Company is the second defendant. In view
of the above the Company has not made any provision in respect of-any of these litigations against the Company. . •

6) Employee Benefits: . • • •••

a) Contribution to Provident fund of Rs. 18,291,024.'- (previous year Rs.16,151,235/-) is recognized as an expense and included in contribution to Provident funds and other funds in the
Profit a n d Loss account ' . - . - .

b) Defined Benefit plans in respect of Gratuity and Leave encashment-las per actuarial valuation on 30th June, 2009 . (Rupees)

• •

Particulars

1 . Change in benefit obligation

Liability at the beginning of the year

Interest cost

Current service cost

Benefit paid

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss
Liability' at the end of the year

2. Change in Fair value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan assets at the beginning of year

Current Year

Gratuity (funded)

13,995,325

1,189,603

2.959,609
. -

(3,919,153)

14,225,384

16,512,234

Expected Return on Plan assets - : . j. . 1,177,322

Contributions
Benefit paid

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on plan assets

Fair value of Plan assets at the end of year

3. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss s/c

Current service cost

. Interest cost

Benefit paid

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss

Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss a/c
4. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount rate • '

Salary escalation rate

Expected Return on Plan assets

Retirement age • .
Mortality

.

(746,671)

16.942,885

.

.

.

Leave encashment

(Non funded)

8,540,835

555,110

3,079,118

(4,020,269!

(256,316)

7,898,478

...

Previous Year .

Gratuity (funded)

12,463,395

885,487

2,375,388
(2,789,610)

1,060,665

13,995,325

16,193,571

348,162

2,789,610

(2,789,610)

-| (29,499)
"

3,079,118

555,110

(256,316!

3,377,912
s

8.50% .

5%
2.15%

58 years

16,512,234

2,789,610

-
2,789,610

"

Leave encashment

(Non funded)

5,973,611

184,434

- 3,914,719

(7,336,376)

5,804,447

8,540,835

-
" ' ' . -

• •

3,914,719

.134,434
•

• 5,804,447

9,903,600

8.50%

5%
2.15%

58 years

LIC ( 1994-96! Ult . | • LIC (1 994-96} lilt

The estimate of future'salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as
supply a n d demand i n t h e employment market. . . . .
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd....)

7) Particulars of Earnings per Share : 2008-09

(a) Net profit for the year (Rs.).

(b) Number of equity shares outstanding
at the beginning and at end of the year

(c) Nominal Value of the shares (Rs.) 10.00

(d) Basic and diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 1.17

Deferred Tax

-.2007-08

24,427,933 28,898,634

20,950,677 20,950,677

10.00

1.38

81

(a) Deferred tax has been provided in accordance with Accounting Standard
22- Accounting for Taxes on income issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. :. •' '-

(b) The break up of net deferred tax liability is as under:

Accumulated Accumulated
as at 30-06-2009 as at 30-06-2008

{Rs.) (Rs.)

Deferred Tax Liability

i) Depreciation 49,326,000 42,659,000

49,326,000 42,659,000

1,482,000

1!482,600

3,139,000

3,139,000

47,844,000 39,520,000

9)

Deferred Tax Assets
i) Expenses allowable on

payment basis
ii) Business Loss

Net Deferred Tax Liability

Finance Lease Accounting •

Incertain cases, thecompanyhassold its product by way of leasearrangements
with the customers. The transaction is treated as finance lease in accordance
with Accounting Standard-19. The details of lease transactions as at 30th
June, 2009 is as follows

As at . As at
30th June, 2009 30th June, 2008

- • . . (Rs.) (Rs.)

A) Gross Investment in Lease 29,846,907 44,105,509
B) Present value of minimum lease
- payment 27,426,195 36,791,108
C) Total gross Investment

' 1) Not later than one year - 16,180,542 19,105,438
2) Later than one year but not later

than five years 13,666,365 25,000,070
3) Later than five years

D) Present value of minimum lease
payment •
1) NoUater than one year 14,906,621 14,969,127
2) Later than one year but hot

later than five years 13,235,633 21,821,981
3) Later than five years

E) Unearned Finance income ' 2,420,712 7,314,400

10) Related parties disclosures :

1. Names of Related parties :

(a) Key Management Personnel:

Mr. G. K. Patni (Chairman)

Mr. A. K. Patni (Vice Chairman) . •

Mr. H. C. Tandon (Managing Director & CEO)

(b) 'Relatives of key management personnel:

Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni
(Mother of Mr. G. K. Patni & Mr. A. K. Patni)

. Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni
(Wife of Mr. G.K. Patni)

• . Mrs. Sadhna Patni.
(Wife of Mr. A. K. Patni)

Mr. Apoorva Patni (Director)
(Son of Mr. A. K. Patni)

Mr. Arihant Patni
(Son of Mr. G.K. Patni)

Mrs. Purnima Tandon
(Wife of Mr. H. C. Tandon) . - -

Sobhagmal M. Patni, HUF ,. . '
(Mr. G. K. Patni & Mr. A. K. Patni are members of HUF)

Estate of Late Sobhagmal M Patni

(c) Affiliates (Enterprises over which key management personnel or
relatives has significant influence):

Patni Computer Systems Ltd.

Ashoka Computers System Pvt. Ltd..

PCS Cullinet Pvt. Ltd. '

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. '

Vraksh Technology Ltd.
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1 0.2) Transactions carried oiit with related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinay course of business. (Rupees

Description

Sales of Goods and Services

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Paid

Rent Paid

Rent Received

Reimbursement/Recovery of Expenses received

Other Loan Taken

Other Loan Refunded •

Remuneration to Directors

Balance outstanding - 30th June, 2009
Receivable

Payable

Property Deposits

Other Loan Taken '

Key Management Personnel

:
.

112,775,3421

.

:
-

75,000,000
1280,000,000!

84,000,000
1137,500,0001

2.601,082
12,402,4001

'

(8,667,7921

•

553,500,000
(552,500,000!

Relative of key
Management Personnel

.-"

-

. :
4.907,896

16,033,450!

. ;.' I

:
-
:
:

•
-

3,800:000
(3,900,2101

•

Affiliates

143,249

(1,940,6251

2,250.000
12,250,0001

1,436.450
(2.484,274)

2.480.000
(800,000!

6.922.842
!21,58B,130!

.

-

:
9,623,243

(10,589,653)

406,700
11,546,700)

' 22.500.000
(22,500,000)

Total

143,249

(1.940.6251
2.250,000

(15,025,3421
6,344,346

(8,517,7241

2.480.000
(800,000)

6.922,842
(21,586,130)

75.000.000
(280,000.000)

84.000.000
(137.500,000)

2,601.082
(2,402,400)

9,623.243
(10.589,653)

(8,667,792!
4.206,700

. (5,446,910)
576,000.000

(585.000,0001

Note: Previous year figures are shown in bhackets] . . '

10.3) Details of Significant Transactions carried out with related parties referred above ,in ordinary course of business.

. (Rupees)
Description .

Sales of goods and services

Vraksh Technology Limited' ' •

Purchase of Fixed Assets • " '

Patni Computers Systems Ltd.

Interest paid • ' • <.

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. .

PCS Cullinet Pyt. Ltd.

Ashok Computers Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. A. K. Patni

Mr. G.-K. Patni - •

Rent paid
Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni • •

Mrs. Sadhna Patni

Key Management
Personnel

_

•

" . .

-

-

19,775,3421

13,000,000!

-

'

Relative of key
Management

Personnel

_

-

-

-

.

.

_

' 1.192.744
. (1,597.732!

814.208
(1,018.544!

Affiliates

, 143.249

(1.940.6251

750,000
(750,000)
750,000

(750,000)
750,000

(750,000)
. ' . -

_'

-

-
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- (Rupees)
Description

Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd.

Rent Received
Vraksh Technologies Limited ,

ReimbursementfRecovery of Expenses received

Vraksh Technologies Limited • , .

Other Loan Taken

Mr. A. K. Patni .

Mr. G. K. Patni . '

Other Loan Refunded • .

Mr. A. K. Patni '

Remuneration to Directors .
Mr. H. C. Tandon

Balance outstanding - 30th June 2009
Receivable
Vraksh Technologies Limited , .

Payable
Mr. A. K. Patni .

Property Deposits .

Mrs. Kanchanbai Patni

Mrs. Rajnikanta Patni

Mrs. Sadhna Patni •

Mr. Apoon/a Patni ' ! • •

Mr. Arihant Patni

PCS Finance Pvt. Ltd. .

Other Loan Taken „
Mr.A.K. Patni

Mr. G. K. Patni . •

Key Management
Personnel

-

:
.

-

25,000,000
(180,000,000)

50,000,000
1100,000,000)

84,000,000
1137,500,000)

2,601,082
(2,635,809)

..

18,667,7921

' ' +

-

. . :
-
'_
-

343,500,000
(402,500,000)
210,000,000

(180,000,000)

Relative of key
Management

Personnel
669,008

1871,344)
-

-

-

•

'

.

-

-

. . . -

1,100,000
(1,100,000)

600,000
(600,000)
700,000

(700,000)
500,000

(BOu'.uOO)
500,000

(500,000)

_

-

_

Affiliates

:
610,725

(985,686)

2,480,000
(800,0001

6.922,842
(21,586,130)

-'

•

. - -

' -

9,623,243
(10,465,251)

-

.

.

-

-

•

205,030
(635,030),

'

_

Note : Previous year figures are shown in bracket]

1 1 ) The figures of the previous year have been re-grouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of current year.

As per my Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. C. BANDI & COMPANY , •. G,K. Patni
Chartered Accountants (Chairman) Apoorva Patni

Satish Ajmera
S. C. Band! B. J. Patel A. K. Patni • Dadi B Engineer
Proprietor Company Secretary . (Vice Chairman) p y Mehta
Membership no. 16932 K K Barjatya

H. C. Tandon' M. Y. Kulkarni
Mumbai, 29th September, 2009 (Managing Director & CEO)

Directors
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Registered Office : Plot No. 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road/Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune - 412 106. T E C H N O L O G Y

DP. Id

Client Id

PROXY
Folio No.

, No. of Shares held

l/We_

of in the district of

being a member/members of the above named Company

hereby appoint _

of

of

in the district of

or failing him

in the district of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us, on my/our behalf at the TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology
Limited to be held at the Registered Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106, on
Wednesday the 9th day of December, 2009 at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed by the said

Signed this_ . of 2009.

Note : The Proxy and the Power of Attorney (if any) under which it is signed or a notaria'lly certified copy of the same must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Registered Office : Plot No. 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune-412 106.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILLED IN TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

Name of the Shareholder(s) (In Block Letters) ; •

T E C H N O L O G Y

DP. Id

Client Id

Folio No.

Name of the Proxy (in Block Letters to be filled in, if the Proxy attends instead of the member) or Company Representative

No. of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the TWENTY EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PCS Technology Limited held at the Registered
Office of the Company at 148/151, Alandi Markaal Road, Village Dhanore, Alandi, Dist. Pune 412 106,xm Wednesday the 9th day of December,
2009 at 10.00a.m.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy or Company Representative



BOOK-POST

To

If undelivered please return to :

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltu.
UNIT : PCS Technology Limited
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072.
Tel.: 2847 0652 / 4043 0200
Fax : 022-2847 5207

» WPP-40317777
> vAVw.westempress.in


